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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

To

The Members,

Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited
P.NO-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sec-6,
South West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110075

BOARD'S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting here with 02" Annual Report together with Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company

for the year ended on 31 March, 2025.

Financial Highlights

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31**March, 2025 31**March, 2024

Revenue from Operations 13,630.81 1,422.23
Other Incomes 255.55 22.68
Total Revenue 13,886.36 1,444.91
Less: Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 3,382.15 4,747.30
Purchase of stock in trade 266.77 78.66
Change in inventory 2,372.59 (3,815.54)
Finance Cost 283.96 14.75
Employees benefits expenses 356.38 113.30
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3.03 2.39
Other Expenses 1,050.61 177.57
Total Expenses 7,755.49 1,318.43
Profit/loss before tax 6,130.87 126.49
Less: Current Tax 710.00 670.44
Less: Deferred Tax 638.78 (638.49)
Net Profit / (Loss) 4,782.09 94.54

During the financial year under review, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. (Refer note 2.1 of audited

Financial Statement).

State of Company’s affairs & changes in business

During year under review, the Company generated total Gross Revenue of Rs. 1,388,634,009.93/- whereas the company incurred total
expenditure of Rs. 775,549,600.34/- Resultantly, Net Profit of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 stood at Rs.

478,206,406.78/-.

Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial
year to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between
the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of this Report.
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SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

Dividend:

No dividend has been recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company to pay out to the shareholders for the current year.

Transfer to reserves

Since the Company has a profit of Rs. 478,206,406.78/- during the Financial Year 2024-2025. So, the same has been transferred to
General Reserve of the company.

Share Capital & Changes in Capital Structure

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 is Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crore Only) divided into
55,00,000 (Fifty-Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each and 5,00,000 (Five Lakhs) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten) each.

During the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore
Only) consisting of 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each to Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crore Only)
consisting of 55,00,000 (Fifty-Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each and 5,00,000 (Five Lakhs) Preference Shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each, by creation of additional 5,00,000 (Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ranking pari-passu in all
respects with the existing equity shares of the Company and 5,00,000 (Five Lakhs) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Further, during the year, the Company has issued 1,56,575 (One Lakh Fifty Six Thousand Five Hundred and Seventy Five) Compulsorily
Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) at face value of Rs. 10/- each along with premium of Rs. 1,640/- per share per share, aggregating
to Rs. 2,56,17,80,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty-Six Crore Seventeen Lakh Eighty Thousand Only), on a rights basis to the existing
shareholders of the Company.

Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Company has a professional Board comprising of Directors who collectively bring the right mix of knowledge, skills, and expertise
to guide the Company in implementing the best Corporate Governance practices.

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of the following members:
1. AnujChahal
2. Kanika Chahal; and
3. Sunil Tomar
There was no change in the constitution of the Board of Directors during the year under review.

State of the Company's Affair:

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, trading, wholesaling, importing, exporting, buying, and selling all types of
simulators including human patient simulators, critical care simulators, ultrasound simulators, surgical simulators, and other
simulators and instrumentation for medical and healthcare education activities in India and abroad.

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review.
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Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the Going concern Status &
Company's Operations in future:

No significant and material order(s) passed by the regulator or courts or tribunal impacting the going concern status and com pany’s
operations in future.

There were no proceedings initiated/ pending against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the
financial year.

Subsidiaries, Joint venture, and Associates Companies:
The Company has no Joint Ventures / Associate Companies as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
Deposits:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposit(s) during the year under review falling within the ambit of Section 73 of
the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules 2014.

Internal Financial Control:

The Company has proper and adequate system for internal control commensurate with its size and nature of the business.
Management of the company has very cordial relations with their personnel and outsiders in respect of business of the company.
Internal control system is reviewed by the management at reasonable intervals to ensure the efficient working of the control system.
Risk Management Policy

The provisions relating to the formulation of a Risk Management Policy are not applicableto the Company. However, the Board reviews
from time to time the various risks associated with the business of the Company, and is of the opinion that there are no material risks
which may threaten the existence of the Company.

Code of Conduct

The Company has laid down a robust Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, which is based on the principles of ethics, integrity, and
transparency.

Statutory Auditors:

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s N Saluja & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having
Membership number 524316 was appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation
of M/s SS Kothari Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants, having FRN 000756N by passing the ordinary
resolution in the Extraordinary General Meeting dated 01.10.2025.

Now, M/s N Saluja & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having Membership number 524316 is going to be appointed in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting for a further period of five years starting from 1st April 2025 to 31st March 2030.

Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Auditors in his Reports:

The Statutory Auditors, in their Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025, have given an unmodified opinion.

However, certain observations and qualifications have been highlighted in their report and CARO 2020 annexure, summarized below:
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1. Non-compliance with Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:

The Company granted loans to its Director, close members of key managerial personnel, and related entities without charging
interest and without complying with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186.

2. Acceptance of Deposits:

The company has accepted loans from its shareholders and as per management representation, these are compliant with the
Companies Act and relevant rules.

3. Income Tax Return Filing and Associated Liability:
The Company had filed its Income Tax Return for the Financial Year 2023-24 (Assessment Year 2024—-25) after the prescribed
due date. Subsequently, an application for condonation of delay was submitted to the Income Tax Department, which was
duly approved on October 8, 2025.

4. Overdue Loans and Advances:
Loans aggregating to Rs. 1137 Lakhs granted to Directors, related parties and others were overdue for more than ninety days
as at the balance sheet date. No reasonable steps for recovery have been taken, which the auditors have noted as prejudicial
to the Company’s interest.

5. Management Representation and Audit Trail:
The management has represented that no funds have been advanced or received with the understanding of being routed to
or from ultimate beneficiaries, and the auditors have not found material misstatements in this regard. The audit trail feature
in the accounting software operated effectively during the year.

6. Emphasis of Matter:

The auditors have drawn attention to contingencies related to income tax and GST matters as disclosed in Note 33 of the
Standalone Financial Statements. Their opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Except for the above observations, the auditors have opined that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025, in compliance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards and the
Companies Act, 2013.

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

Statement on Compliances of Applicable Secretarial Standards

The company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the
Board of Directors and General Meetings.

Details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the
year along with their status as at the end of the financial year.

During the Financial year 2024-25 no application was made by the Company and no any proceeding is pending under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016).
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Number of Meetings conducted during the year under review:

Board Meeting:

The Company has fulfilled the requirement of minimum Board Meetings in a Financial Year. During the year 2024-25, there were
15(Fifteen) meetings conducted by the Board of Directors of the Company. The intervening period between the Board Meetings were

well within the maximum time between the two meetings prescribed under section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The meetings were held on the following dates:

Date of meeting
29/04/2024
17/07/2024
18/07/2024
05/09/2024
09/10/2024
18/11/2024
20/12/2024
08/01/2025
09/01/2025

0. 28/01/2025

1L 04/02/2025

12 17/02/2025

13. 17/03/2025

14, 29/03/2025

15. 31/03/2025

w
plololNfo|unls|wln e-.s

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

General Meeting:

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has duly complied with the provisions relating to holding of General Meetings in terms
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The Company convened its meeting within the prescribed period under

Section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year 2024-25, there were 05 (Five) General meetings which were conducted by the company.

S.NO Date of meeting
04/04/2024
01/05/2024
01/11/2024
31/12/2024
13/01/2025

UV (Wi

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:

During the year under review, company has given loans, guarantees, or made investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.
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Annual Return
The Annual Return of the Company, as on March 31, 2025, in prescribed E-Form MGT-7 as required under Section 92 and Section 134
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 shall be filed by the

Company with the concerned Registrar of Companies, within the stipulated period and the same can be accessed thereafter on the

company’s website at https://www.mavericsolution.com.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with Related Parties:

Particulars of transactions with related parties as required in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, for the year under review, are
given in Form AOC-2.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

(A) Conservation of energy:

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy NIL
The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy NIL
The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s NIL

(B)Technology absorption:

The efforts made towards technology absorption NIL
The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution etc.

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)

NIL

Not applicable

The details of technology imported Not applicable
Year of Import Not applicable
whether the technology been fully absorbed Not applicable
If not fully absorbed, areas where has not taken place, reasons thereof. Not applicable
The expenditure incurred on Research and Development Not applicable

(C)_Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

Transactions in foreign currencies entered are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of balance sheet. Gains
and losses arising on account of differences in foreign exchange rates on settlement/ translation of monetary assets are recognized in
the Statement of profit and loss. Non- monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

2024-25 2023-24
(in Rs) (in Rs)
Foreign Exchange Earnings . s
Foreign Exchange Outgo 18,32,95,274 23,63,73,427.40
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Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company discharges its Corporate Social Responsibility obligations through publicly registered Implementing Agencies towards
supporting projects as prescribed under Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013, in line with the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

of the Company.

The Board of Directors has approved the CSR Policy of the Company as formulated and recommended by the CSR Committee.

Further, the Annual Report on CSR activities, for the year under review, in the prescribed format, as required under Sections 134 and
135 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Rule 9 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in “Annexure- B.”

Directors Responsibility Statement: In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submits its responsibility Statement:

a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year

and of the profit of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

Disclosure for maintenance of cost records

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,
is not required by the Company during the financial year 2024-25.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace

The “Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is applicable
to your Company.

The Company’s goal has always been to create an open and safe workplace for every employee to feel empowered, irrespective of
gender, sexual preferences and other factors, and contribute to the best of their abilities. In line to make the workplace a safe
environment, the Company has set up a policy on prevention of sexual harassment in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“POSH Act”).

Further, the Company has complied with the provisions under the POSH Act relating to the framing of an anti-sexual harassment
policy and the constitution of an Internal Committees.

The company has not received any POSH-related complaints, including complaints of sexual harassment, during the year under review.
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Compliance with the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

During the year the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 was applicable to the Company, and none of the women employees
were on maternity leave. The Company, however, remains committed to ensuring compliance with all applicable provisions of the said
Act

The Company also ensures that no discrimination is made in recruitment or service conditions on the grounds of maternity. Necessary
internal systems and HR policies are in place to uphold the spirit and letter of the legislation and to foster an inclusive and legally
compliant workplace.

Gender- Wise composition of Employees
In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules, and in alignment with the Company’s
principles of diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI), the Board hereby discloses the gender composition of its workforce as on March 31,
2025:

e Male Employees: 25

e Female Employees: 07
e Transgender Employees: Nil

This disclosure is in furtherance of the Company’s commitment to create an equitable, safe, and inclusive workplace that values
diversity and provides equal opportunities to all employees, irrespective of gender.

Company’s policy relating to appointment, payment of remuneration to directors, and discharge of their duties

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to the constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not applicable to the
Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy as required under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Downstream Investment

The Company neither have any Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) nor invested as any Downstream Investment in any other Company in
India.

Details of difference between amount of the Valuation done at the time of One Time Settlement and the valuation done while
taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof

There are no instances of one-time settlement during the financial year under review.
Sums Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
There is Principal amount being Rs. 4,78,64,564 /- (Indian Rupees Four Crore Seventy-Eight Lakhs Sixty-Four Thousand Five Hundred

Sixty-Four Only) due and payable towards suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act) as on 31 March, 2025.
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Acknowledgement:

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere gratitude to the Government of India, the
Government of Delhi, and the Bankers to the Company for their valuable support and look forward to their continued co-operation in
the years to come.

Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the employees and all those who have helped in the day - to
-day management.

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Cor kil SPVEF ik g
FOr MAY EMILA o'}

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SCLUTIONS LTD. N SULL
TR ?l.’ eclor
- Cirector -
Anuj Chahal Kanika Chahal
Director Director
DIN: 02854063 DIN: 08356005
Address: 2402 |IT Engineers Apartment, Plot Address: 2402 IIT Engineers Apartment, Plot
No. 12, Sector 10, Dwarka, Delhi, India — 110075 No. 12, Sector 10, Dwarka, Delhi, India — 110075
Date: 27.10.2025
Place: Delhi
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ANNEXURE - A
FORM NO. AOC -2

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not applicable
There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year under review which was not an
arm’s length basis.

Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis : Applicable

The details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis for the year ended March 31,
2025, are as follows:

1. Name(s) of the related Maverick Solutions Inc Maverick Solutions & Neosim AG Neosim AG
party onsultancy Pvt Ltd Switzerland
2. Nature of the relationship  [Enterprise over which key |Enterprise over which key [Enterprise over Enterprise over
management personnelis anagement personnel is which key which key
having significant influence |having significant management management
nfluence personnel is having |personnel is
significant influence |having
ignificant
’isnﬂuence
3. Nature of contracts/ Availing or rendering of any |Availing or rendering of  |Availing or Availing or
arrangements/ transactions [services fany services rendering of any rendering of
services any services
4. Duration of the NA NA NA NA
contracts/arrangements/
transactions
5. Salient terms of the |As mutually As mutually mutually As mutually
contracts or arrangements [agreed lagreed greed agreed
or transactions, including
actual / expected
contractual amount
6. Justification for entering NA NA NA NA
into such contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
7 Date of approval [NA NA NA NA
by the Board
(DD/MM/YYYY)
8. Amount paid as advances, |[NA NA NA NA
if any
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9. Date on which the
resolution was passed in
general meeting as
required under first
proviso to section 188

(DD/MM/YYYY)

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SCLUTIONS LTD.
—P“t*\pl\k"w/
Director
Anuj Chahal
Director
DIN: 02854063

Address: 2402 |IT Engineers Apartment, Plot
No. 12, Sector 10, Dwarka, Delhi, India — 110075

Date: 27.10.2025
Place: Delhi
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Kanika Chahal

Director

DIN: 08356005

Address: 2402 |IT Engineers Apartment, Plot
No. 12, Sector 10, Dwarka, Delhi, India — 110075
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ANNEXURE - B
Particulars of Annual Report on CSR Activities

1. Briefoutline on CSR Policy of the Company: In accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 CSR Policy was
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. A gist of programmers / activities that the Company focuses is
mentioned in the CSR Policy :  Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (“Company”) is committed to contributing to
sustainable and inclusive growth in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the “Act”), the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (as amended) (“CSR Rules”), and Schedule VILI.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

sl Name of Director Designation Number of |Number of meetings of
No meetings of CSR |CSR Committee attended
Committee held |during the year
during the year
1 rnuj Chahal Chairman 1 il
2 [kanika Chahal IMember 1 1
3 [Sunil Tomar Member 1 il

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the Company: https://mavericksimulation.com

4, Provide the executive summary along with web link of Impact Assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of Rule 8, if applicable: Not Applicable

5. (a)Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): 27,00,26,318/-

6. (b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): 54,00,526
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years: Not Applicable
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Not Applicable
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b+c-d): 54,00,526

7. (a) Amount spent on CSR projects (both ongoing projects and other than ongoing projects):
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Not Applicable
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+b+c): Not Applicable

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: The Company was required to spend Rs. 54,00,526 towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for the financial year ending 31st March 2025. Due to unforeseen circumstances,
the amount could not be spent by 31st March 2025; however, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, ifa
company fails to spend the required CSR amount, it must transfer the unspent funds to the specified CSR funds within
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six months from the end of the financial year.

The full amount was subsequently spent by 30th September 2025 in compliance with Section 135 of the Act

(f) Excess amount for set off, if any: Not Applicable

8. Details of Unspent CSR amount for preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

9. Whether any capital asset has been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the FY: No

If yes, enter the number of capital asset created or acquired: Not Applicable

10. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5):
Not Applicable

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)

For MAYERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. ‘T MAVERICK SIMULATION SGLUTIONS
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MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

“Annexure- C”

Statement pursuant to Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules, 2014)

Particulars of Employee Stock Option Scheme:

Following are the particulars of ESOP required to be disclosed as per Rule 12(9) of Companies (Share Capital and

Debentures) Rules, 2014: -

Details required to be disclosed Particulars
Options Granted NIL

Option Vested NIL

Option Exercised INIL

The Total Number of shares arising as a Result of NIL
exercise of Option

Option Lapsed NIL

The exercise price

Not Applicable

Variation of terms of Option

Not Applicable

Money realized by exercise of Option

NIL

Total number of Option in force

NIL

Employee wise Details of Options Granted to
i) To Key Managerial Personnel

of the Company at the time of grant.

ii) Any other employee who receives a grant of options in any one year of the
Option amounting to 5% or more of Options granted during the year.

iii) Identified employees who were granted Option, during any one year,
equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital (excluding warrants and conversions)

INot Applicable

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE I.IMITED)

IL|}'M: ‘F.E:"‘ fU ... by 1 LlJiL L|U
Anuj Chahal ) Director
Director
DIN: 02854063

Address: 2402 |IT Engineers Apartment, Plot
No. 12, Sector 10, Dwarka, Delhi, India — 110075

Date: 27.10.2025
Place: Delhi

V' Dwarka, New Delhi - 110078
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Kanika Chahal

Director

DIN: 08356005

Address: 2402 IIT Engineers Apartment, Plot
No. 12, Sector 10, Dwarka, Delhi, India — 110075

info@mavericksimulation.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of
Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity,
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to
the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as "the Standalone Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements:

a) give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in
the manner so required; and

b) give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit/loss
(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity, and cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

tandalone Financial Statements under ,
visions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled

K-133, First Floor, Krishna Park Extn. Outer Ring Road, New Delhi-110018
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sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

3. Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 33 (Contingencies and Commitments) to the
Standalone Financial Statements which describes:

« The contingency related to Income Tax matters. The Company had filed
its Income Tax Return (ITR) for Assessment Year 2024-25 after the
prescribed due date and had applied for condonation of delay under
section 119(2)(b) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The said condonation
application has been accepted by the Income Tax Department on October
08, 2025. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

« The ongoing GST matters, the liability for which has been assumed by
the Company pursuant to the Business Transfer Agreement (BTA), and
which are currently being contested by the Company.

We draw attention to Note 15 (Borrowings) to the financial statements,
which states that the Company has accepted loans from its shareholders.
Based on management representation, such loans are in compliance with
the provisions applicable to private limited companies under the Companies
Act, 2013, and the necessary reporting under the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014, including filing of Form DPT-3, has been made. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
4. Key Audit Matters (KAMs)

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in
our audit




Recognition and Measurement of

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (IND AS 115),

The Company's operations involve
manufacturing a wide range of
products (cyst & abscess removal
trainer, infant io leg, polymerised
rubber facesime, pvc human
anatomical models and human

anatomical models) along with trading
of software.

Company recognises its revenue in
accordance with the accounting policy
as described in the note 2.2.6(a) to the

accompanying standalone financial
statements.

Refer Note 32 for the revenue
recognised during the year.

The Company estimates variable
considerations in the nature of volume
rebates, discounts, performance

bonuses, penalties and similar items
and adjusts the transaction price for
the sale of goods and services. These
expected variable considerations are
analysed either at customer or
contracts basis against agreed terms
with customers and may differ from
actual results.

Revenue is recognized upon delivery,
installation, and training, indicating
that the performance obligation is
satisfied only after the completion of the
training.

The Company recognizes revenue from
distributor sales upon the distributor’s
acceptance of the products following
inspection at the Company’s premises,
prior to the physical dispatch of goods.
Such transactions are evaluated in
accordance with the  provisions
specified under Ind AS 115, Revenue

Our audit focused on evaluating the
Company's application of the five-step
model under IND AS 115 to various
contracts.

We specifically:

()

(i)

(i)

Assessed the
appropriateness of
recognizing revenue from

sale of goods at the point in
time when control is
transferred, and revenue
services over time,
including obtaining and
reviewing the terms of
distributor agreements and
evaluating  whether the
criteria for revenue
recognition were met.

from

Reviewed the accounting for

variable consideration,
requiring  evaluation  of
management's estimates
against agreed customer
terms.

Verified revenue cut-off

procedures for the distinct
types of transactions.




Revenue is recognized upon delivery,
installation, and training, indicating
that the performance obligation is
satisfied only after the completion of the
training.

The Company recognizes revenue from
distributor sales upon the distributor’s
acceptance of the products following
inspection at the Company’s premises,
prior to the physical dispatch of goods.
Such transactions are evaluated in
accordance with the  provisions
specified under Ind AS 115, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, to
ensure that the criteria for revenue
recognition are appropriately satisfied.

Considering the materiality of amounts
involved and above complexities,
revenue recognition  has been
considered as a key audit matter for the
current year.

5. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone




Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

6. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management and Board of
Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

7. Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
i guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will




always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
one Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and




whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone
Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope
of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone
Financial Statements.

e We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal financial
controls that we identify during our audit.

e We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

e From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
A. Compliance with Section 143(3) of the Act
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit.




b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

d)

g)

kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, and the
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply
with the Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) specified under Section
133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year

is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report

in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending
litigations on its financial position in its Standalone Financial
Statements (Refer Note 33).

ii. The Company has made adequate provision, as required under any
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.




1il.

1v.

There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries").

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries").

(c) Based on our audit procedures, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clauses (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared and paid any dividend during the
year. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the
Company has used accounting software systems for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025
which have the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software systems. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the
audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention.




B. Report on the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO 2020”)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure A a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For, N Saluja & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Hhe g,

Neha Saluja
M.No-524316

Place: New Delhi
Date: October 27, 2025
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CARO 2020)

(Referred to in paragraph 8(B) of our report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited for the year ended March 31,
2025)

i. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Intangible Assets, and Title Deeds:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not hold any Intangible Assets, and accordingly, the requirement
to maintain proper records for the same is not applicable.

(b) The Management has informed us that the physical verification of Property, Plant
and Equipment at reasonable intervals has been conducted.

(c) The Company does not hold any immovable property (other than properties where
the Company is the lessee) during the financial year, and accordingly, the provisions of
Clause (i)(c) of CARO 2020 are not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) during the
year. During the year, the company has elected Ind AS 101 exemptions to continue with
the carrying value for all of its Property Plant and Equipment at deemed cost as at the
date of transition.

(e) No proceedings are pending against the Company for holding any benami property.
ii. Inventory and Working Capital:

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals; the coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate. No material
discrepancies (10% or more in aggregate for each class) were noticed based on the
records made available.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. The quarterly returns/statements is not requiréd to be filed by the
Company with such banks or financial institutions.

iii. Investments, Guarantees, Security, and Loans and Advances:

;éompany has granted loans to its Director, Close Members of KMP, and an
yﬁélise over which KMP has significant influence without charging any interest.

K-133, First Floor, Krishna Park Extn.. Outer Ring Road, New Delhi-110018
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(c)In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted, a schedule
of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated, and
consequently, the repayments/receipts of principal and interest were generally
not regular.

(d) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted, amounts
aggregating Rs. 11,37,17,996 were overdue for more than ninety days as at the
balance sheet date. Furthermore, the company has not taken reasonable steps
for the recovery of the principal and interest amounts, which is prejudicial to
the company’s interest.

(e) No loan or advance has been renewed, extended, or settled by granting a
fresh loan.

(f) The company has granted loans in the nature of loans which are either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
The details of such loans as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Particulars Description
Aggregate Amount 1137 Lakhs
Percentage to Total Loans 100%

Amount to Promoters/Related Parties | 586 Lakhs

iv. Compliance with Sections 185 and 186:

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not complied with the provisions of Section 185 of the Act,
as it has granted loans to its Director, Close Members of KMP, and an
Enterprise over which KMP has significant influence.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act,
as it has granted loans to its Director, Promoter, Related Parties, Shareholders
and others without charging interest at a rate not less than the prevailing yield
of Government Security closest to the tenor of the loan.

v. Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder. The Company has, however, accepted unsecured loans from its
shareholders, which, based on the representations made by the management,
are not considered deposits in terms of Rule 2(1)(c) of the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. The Company has complied with the
apphcable provisions relating to filing of return of deposits/particulars in Form

with the Registrar of Companies. Accordingly, the requirements of
5 73 to 76 of the Act are not attracted to the Company.



vi. Cost Records:

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under section 148(1) of the Act for the Company.

vii. Statutory Dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Goods and Services Tax (GST), Provident Fund, Income Tax,
Employees’ State Insurance, Cess, and other material statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. except the Income Tax Return for the Financial Year
2023-24 (Assessment Year 2024-25) was filed after the statutory due date
prescribed under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The management has filed an
application for condonation of delay with the Income Tax Department, which
has been approved on October 8, 2025.

(b) No undisputed statutory dues were outstanding at the year-end for a period
of more than six months.

viii. Undisclosed Income:

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

ix. Repayment of Loans/Borrowings:

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution.

(c) The Company has utilized term loans for the purposes for which they were
obtained.

(d) The Company has not used any funds raised on a short-term basis for long-
term purposes.

(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not pledged securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures, or associate companies.

x. Initial Public Offer (IPO)/Further Public Offer (FPO)/Preferential
Allotment:

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of IPO or FPO during the




(b) During the year, the Company has issued 1,56,575 Compulsorily
Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) on a preferential basis, aggregating to Rs.
25,67,83,000.

xi. Fraud:

(a) No fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under Section 143(12) of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
with the Central Government.

(c) The Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the
year.

xii. Nidhi Company:
The Company is not a Nidhi Company.
xiii. Related Party Transactions:

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the
Act in respect of transactions with the related parties and the details have been
disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable
IND AS.

xiv. Internal Audit System:

(a) In view of the fact that the Company does not fall under the prescribed class
of companies required to appoint an Internal Auditor under Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the requirement to have a formal Internal Audit system
is not applicable to the Company. However, the management has established
an internal control system, which, in our opinion, is commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.".

(b) Accordingly, the requirement to consider the reports of the Internal Auditors
for the year under audit does not arise.

xv. Non-cash Transactions:

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors
or persons connected with them.

xvi. NBFC/CIC Registration:

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

xvil. Cash Losses:

ny has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year or
mediately preceding financial year.



xviii. Auditor’s Resignation:

The outgoing auditor had resigned during the year. We have taken into
consideration the issues, objections, or concerns raised by the outgoing auditor
on the date of resignation and confirm that:

¢ No issues, objections, or concerns were raised by the outgoing auditor in
their resignation letter.

xix. Material Uncertainty in Payment of Liabilities:

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

xx. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

(a) The Company has incurred the required amount of CSR expenditure (Refer
Note 37).

(b) The company has transferred the unspent amount, if any, other than
relating to an ongoing project, to a Fund specified in Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013, within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial
year.

For, N Saluja & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No- O

NEIS -
Neha Saluja

M.No-524316 8 Accss
UDIN: 2 ©<2UR 16 R M \ ¢ Ryoy¢

Place: New Delhi
Date: October 27, 2025
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (IFC Report)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and such
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for
internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit.
e conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
rhal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
Diegﬁu‘i;{:l\.l.by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
MNoEE3(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
_ 7?’18 with reference to Standalone Financial Statements. Those Standards

K-133, First Floor, Krishna Park Extn. Outer Ring Road, New Delhi-110018
Contact No.-9654219012, 9015322976, Email: info@nsalujaandassociates.com



and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

ause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
"br\ting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
Delhi  \¢




override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For, N Saluja & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No- 031453N

/
Nelf L
Neha Saluj
M.No-524316

Place: New Delhi
Date: October 27, 2025



Solutions Private Limited,

Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Sii
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except share dara and as stated)

Particulars Note As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 September 04, 2023

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 553.80 4744 -

Financial asscts

- Other financial assets 5 202.26 197.46 -
Deferred tax assets (net) 17 - 638.49 -
Total non-current assets 756.06 883.39 -
Current assets
Inventories 8 1,444.34 3.815.54 -
Financial asscts

- Trade receivables 9 10,538.90 513.42 -

- Cash and cash equivalents 10 724,12 357.03 -

- Other bank balances 11 117.21 106.65 -

- Loans 4 1,137.18 510.68 -

- Other financial asscts 5 178.55 36.72 1.00
Other current assets 7 1,448.40 2.493.73 -
Total current assets 15,588.70 7.833.77 1.00
Total assets 16,344.76 8.717.16 1.00
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity sharc capital 12 475.73 475.73 1.00
Instruments entircly equity in nature 13 15.66 - -
Other equity 14 9,208.77 2.080.72 -
Total equity 9,700.16 2,556.45 100
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

- Borrowings 15 1,101.36 - -
Provisions 16 5.63 - -
Deferred tax liabilitics (net) 17 0.14 - -
Total non-current liabilities 1,107.13 - -
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

- Borrowings 15 1,201.89 784.96 -

- Trade payables 19

- total outstanding ducs of micro and small enterprises: and 478.65 41.72 -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 1,297.47 2,6494] -

- Other financial liabilitics 20 717.44 158.25 -
Other current liabilitics 18 1,083.34 1.866.18 -
Provisions 16 0.98 - -
Current tax liabilitics (net) 6 757.70 660.19 -
Total current liabilities 5,537.47 6,160.71 -
Total liabilities 6,644.60 6,160.71 -
Total equity and liabilities 16,344.76 8,717.16 1.00
Corporate Information & Material accounting policy 1&2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached.

For N Saluja & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors A y
Chartered Accountants Maverick Simulation Solutions Limit \

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. iy v,
)
/A’ IW For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
’ Anuj Chahal Kanika Chahal
Dirpitaer Director
{DIN:02854063) (DIN:08356005)

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Dated: 27.10.2025

Dirertar



Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except share data and as stated)

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 21 13,630.81 1,422.23
Other income 22 255.55 22.68
Total income 13,886.36 1,444.91
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 3.382.15 4,747.30
Purchases of stock-in-trade 24 266.77 78.66
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 25 2.372.59 (3,815.54)
Employee benefits expense 26 356.38 113.30
Finance costs 27 283.96 14.75
Depreciation expense 28 3.03 2.39
Other expenses 29 1,090.61 177.57
Total expenses 7,755.49 1,318.43
Profit before tax 6,130.87 126.49
Tax expense 30
a) Current tax 710.00 670.44
b) Deferred tax (net) 638.78 (638.49)
Total tax expense 1,348.78 31.95
Profit for the year 4,782.09 94.54
Other comprehensive income ('OC1")
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability/(asset) (0.86) -

- Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.15 -
Other comprehensive income for the year (Net of Tax) 0.71) -
Total comprehensive income for the year 4,781.38 94.54
Eamings per equity share 31
- Basic (in ?) [nominal value per share 2 10/-] 97.32 395
- Diluted (in ¥) [nominal value per share T 10/-] 97.32 3.95
Corporate Information & Material accounting policy 1&2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For N Saluja & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 031453N

e Mg
Neha Saluja
Membership No.: 524316

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Dated: 27.10.2025

Eor MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.

Directar
Anuj Chahal
Director
(DIN:02854063)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited

‘i"&f‘ﬁl\?ﬁﬁfﬁ’}?ﬁ’ﬂiﬂﬁﬁh SOLUTIONS LTO.

oY

Kanika Chahal
Director
(DIN:08356005)C 10




Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2025
(A amounts ave in Indion ¥ lakh except share data and as stated)

— For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations 6,130.87 126.49
Profit before tax 6,130.87 126.49
Adfustments for:
Depreciation expense 303 2.39
Finance costs 28397 14.75
Loss/tgain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) (4.62) -
Liabilities no longer required written back (185.66) -
Interest income (18.17) (0.02)
Unrealiscd forcign exchange (gain) / loss (net) - -
Operating profit before working capital changes 6,209.42 143.61
Waorking capital adjustments:
(Increasc)/Decrease in Inventorics 2,371.20 (3,815.53)
(Increascy/Deerease in Trade receivables (10,025.47) (513.43)
| (D ) in Trade payabl (729.36) 2,691.13
(Increase)/Decrease in other current & non-current financial assets (140.83) (65.57)
(Increasc)/Decrease in other current and non-current asscts 1,045.33 (2,493.73)
Increase/(Decrcasce) in other current financial labilitics 559.19 158.25
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities (782.84) 1,866.19
Increase/( Decrease) in provisions 5.75 -
Cash flows from operating activities (1,487.61) (2,029.08)
Income taxes paid (612.49) (10.25)
Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities (A) (2,100.10) (2,039.33)
Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for acquisition of property plant and equipment, right-ol-use assets and intangible assetd (547.46) (49.83)
Procceds from sale of property, plant and cquip 42.69 -
Loans given (626.50) (510.68)
Investment made in fixed deposits (16.36) (274.27)
Interest received 18.17 0.02
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities (B) (1,129.46) (834.76)
Cash flows from financing activities (refer note below)
Proceeds from issuc of compulsorily convertible preference shares 2,362.33 -
Issue of equity shares during the year - 2,460.91
Proceeds from long term borrowings 1,100.00 -
Movement in short-term borcowings (net) 408.54 784.96
Finance cost paid (274.22) (14.75)
Net cash flows from/(used in) in financing activities (C) 3,596.65 3,231.12
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year (A+B+C) 367.09 357.03
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 357.03 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 10) 724.12 357.03
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
- Balance with banks in cunent accounts (refer note 10) 631.72 336.68
- Cheques, dralls on hand - 3.09
- Cash on hand (refer note 10) 72.40 17.26
724.12 357.03

Notes:

I The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using indirect method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) - Statement of Cash Flows.

2 Net of movement in capital work-in-progress, capital advances and creditor lor capital goods,

3 Refer note 15(6) for reconciliation of liabilitics arising from financing activitics.

As per report of even date artached.

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO.

For N Saluja & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 031453N

Neky

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited
CIN:U47721DL2023PLC419501

Neha Saluja o= Direghaf chanat For MAVERIGKSEMILATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
Membership Ng2 524316 Dircctor Dircetor
(DIN:02854063) (DIN:08356005) \@d\(}’

Place of Signature: New Delhi Director

Dated: 27.10.2025




Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are in Indian 3 lakh except share data and us stated)

A) Equity share capltal’
Particulars Amount
Balance as at September 4, 2023 1.00
Changes in equity share capital 474.73
Balance as at March 31, 2024 47573
Changes in equily share capital F
Balance as at March 31, 2025 475,73
(*Refer note 12 for further details)

B) Instrument Entirely Equity in Nature

() Compulsority Convertible Preference Shares’
Particulars Amount

Balance as at September 4, 2023 -
Changes during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2024 -
0,012 Compalsorily Convertible Preference Shares issued 15.66
Balance as at March 31, 2025 15.66
("Refer nate 13 for firther details)

©) Other equity
Particulars Reserves and surplus

Other Comprehensive
Sceuritics Premium Reserve Retained carnings Income

Total

Balance as at September 4, 2023 - - - -
Restated adjustments (refer note 39) - - - -
Balance as at September 4, 2023 - - - -
Premium on issue of equily shares 1,986.18 - - 1.986.18
Profit/ (Loss) for the year - 94.54 - 94.54
Other comprehensive income for the year: - - -

- Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability/(asset) (net of tax) - - - -
Total comprehensive income as at March 31, 2024 1,986.18 94.54 - 2,080.72
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.986.18 94.54 - 2,080.72
Premium on issue of Compulsorliy Cs ible prefi Shares 1ssued 23460.67 - - 234667
Profiv (Loss) for the year - 4,782.09 - 4,782.09
Other comprehensive income for the year:

- Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability/(asset) (net of tax) - - 0.71) (0.71)
Total comprehensive income as at March 31, 2025 2,346.67 4.782.09 _0.71) 7,128.05
Balance as at March 31, 2025 4.332.85 4.876.63 (0.71) 9.208.77

(" Refer note 14 for further details)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements
As per our report of cven date artached.

For N Saluja & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Clavend it For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. kxS Stam i < 410 e300

FRN: 031453N CIN:U4TT21DL2023PLCE 9500 Loy o L

Neha Satuja /ﬁwl( lwgcnm- \wﬁ\t’xﬂ.‘sm Chahal

Qﬁ,?bcr ip No.: 524316
Place of Signatufd: New Delhi
Dated: 27.10.20.

_ pDirecto Director
ResBEEH (DINOSSHSL 0




Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except share data and as stated)

1 Corporate Information
Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited("The Company") having CIN no. U47721DL2023PLC419501 is a public company domiciled in India and is

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The status of the Company has changed from private limited to public limited
w.e.f. July 15, 2024. The registered office of the Company is located at P.NO-1 TF SECTOR-12-B, Dwarka Sec-6, South West Delhi, India, 110075. The
Company is a manufacturer of a wide range of products which include cyst & abscess removal trainer, infant io leg, polymerised rubber facesime, pvc
human anatomical models and human anatomical models along with trading of software.

The company was incorporated on September 04, 2023 and on December 15, 2023 a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) was executed between the
company & Maverick Solution Inc. All the details regarding the same have been disclosed inNote no. 41.

2 Basis of Preparation & Material Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation
(i) Statement of compliance
These financial statements of the Company comply with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
"Act") read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.
For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards
notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or
previous GAAP). The Company has prepared the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 in accordance with Ind AS for the first time on
voluntary basis. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flow
of the Company is provided in financial statements (Refer Note no. 39).
(ii) Basis of measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured
at fair value:
« Provisions, where the effect of time value of money is material are measured at present value
« Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees or “INR™ and all amounts disclosed in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest
lakhs (as per requirement of Schedule I11), unless otherwise stated.
(iii) Current vs Non-current classification
Based on the time involved between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined
twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current in the balance sheet.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

2.2 Material Accounting Policies

2.2.1 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the
purchase price, net of trade discounts and rebates, directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and capitalised
borrowing costs. When significant parts of the plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based
on their specific useful lives.
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is capitalised only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.
Depreciation is provided on straight-line method over the useful lives of assets. Depreciation commences when an asset is ready for its intended use. The
management’s estimate of useful lives are in accordance with Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013, other than the asset classes, where the useful lives
was determined by technical evaluation. Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on additions to / deductions from assets is provided on pro-rata basis
with reference to the date of addition / deletion.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each financial year end, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.
The useful life is as follows:

Assets Useful life (in years)
Plant & Machinery 5
Vehicles 8
Office equipment 5
X . Computers 3
5. MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIOHS LD For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO:
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On transition to Ind AS. the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value as per the previous GAAP for Property, plant and equipment as its
deemed cost as on the date of transition to Ind AS.

Eor MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTC. For MAVERICK SIMULATION SGLUTIONS LTD.
\»~\ Directer .
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Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired and also whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. 1f any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable amount and impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, when the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:

*In the caseof an individual asset, atthe higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value in use; and

«In the case of the cashgenerating unit (a groupof assets that generatesidentified, independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash generating unit’s (CGUs)
fair value less cost to sell and the value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Inventories

Inventories are valued as under:

* Raw materials, packing materials, stores and spares, loose tools and traded goods at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a first in
first out basis.

* Work-in-progress andfinished goods (manufacturing) at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes an appropriate share of production overheads
based on normal operating capacity. Finished goods cost is determined on first in first out basis.

The cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Obsolete and slow moving items of inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower, Goods and Materials in transit are
valued at actual cost incurred up to the reporting date. Materials and supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not written down if the
finished products in which they will be used are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to mak
the sale.

Foreign currency transactions
Initial recognition:
Transactions in foreign currencies entered are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Measurement as at balance sheet date:
Foreign currency monetary items that are outstanding at the balance sheet date are restated at year end exchange rates. Non-monetary items carried at
historical cost are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of initial transactions.

Treatment of exchange differences:
Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are recognized as income or expense in the

statement of profit and loss.

Revenue recognition

(a) Revenue from sale of goods and services:

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, which generally coincides with the
delivery of goods to customers. Revenue from services is recognised when services are rendered.

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Revenue is recognised when such freight services are rendered. Revenue is adjusted for variable consideration such as discounts, rebates, refunds, credits,
price concessions, incentives, performance bonuses, penalties or other similar items in a contract when they are highly probable to be provided. The variable
consideration is estimated at contract inception updated thereafter at each reporting date or until crystallisation of the amount.

(b) Interest Income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and the amount of income can
be measured reliably. Interest income is recognised taking into account the amount outstanding and the effective interest rate.

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. For MAVERICK SIMULATION SGLUBNS L70
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2.2.7 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related services.
are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, performance incentives etc. and the
expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognised during the period in which the employee renders related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amounts of the benefits expected in exchange for the
related services.

Post-employment benefits

Defined Contribution Scheme:
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered the service entitling them to the

contributions.

Defined benefit plans:
The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method with the actuarial valuations being carried

out at the end of each annual reporting period.

Remeasurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are
not reclassified to the profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period of plan amendment or when the Company
recognised related re-structuring costs.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under employee benefit expenses in profit or loss:

« service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs. gains and losses on curtailments and settlements;

* net interest expense or income,

Gratuity:

The cost of providing benefit under gratuity plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting date
The scheme is funded. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in other comprehensive income in the reporting
period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss subsequently.

Leave encashment:

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the
expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes.
Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting date.
Remeasurements. comprising of actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the statement of profit and loss.

Termination benefits:
Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefits or when the Company

recognises any related restructuring costs whichever is earlier.

2.2.9 Earnings per share
Basic carnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares), if any, occurred during the reporting year, that
have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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2.2.10 Income Taxes
Income tax expense for the period comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except when
they are relating to items that are recognised in OC1 or directly in equity, in which case, it is also recognised directly in OCI or equity respectively.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected income tax payable on the taxable income for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of
previous years, Tt is determined by using tax rates in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

2.2.11 Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments
General
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When provision is measured using the cash flow estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of these cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events. the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of
amount cannot be made.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Warranty provisions
Provisions for the expected cost of warranty obligations are recognised at the time of sale of relevant product or service, at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the Company’s obligation.

2.2.12 Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair value of a liability
reflects its non-performance risk. A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:

* Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

» Level 2 ~Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant tothe fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
* Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant tothe fair value measurement is unobservable.

2.2.13 Exceptional ltems
An item of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in order to improve an understanding of the performance of the
Company is treated as an exceptional items and disclosed as such in the Financial Statements.
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2.2.14 Financial instruments
The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(i) Financial assets:

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are measured at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component which are
initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets, which are not at fair value through
profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition.

Subsequent measurement
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety either at amortised cost or at fair value depending on the classification of the

financial assets.

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of profit and loss (i.e. fair value through
profit or loss or ‘FVTPL"), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income or *FVTOCT").

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost (net of any write down for impairment) if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represent solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCT if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through profit
and loss. Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

« The 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date): or

+ Full lifetime expectedcredit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivables the Company applies a simplified approach under which loss allowance is recognised based on expected lifetime ECL losses to be
recognised on each reporting date. The Company uses a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience adjusted for relevant forward-
looking factors. For other assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. 1f
there is significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, full lifetime ECL is used.

Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset
and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109.
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(ii) Financial liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are measured at fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of financial liabilities, which

are not at fair value through profit or loss, are deducted from the fair value on initial recognition.
The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, and derivative financial instruments,

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL"). A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL
if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair
value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss
on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or

modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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2.3 Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions
The preparation of The Financial Statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of The Financial Statement and results
of operations during the reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of The Financial Statement are prudent and
reasonable. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are shown /materialised.

i) Estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment
The Company assesses the remaining useful lives of property, plant and equipment on the basis of internal technical estimates. Management
believes that assigned useful lives are reasonable. Refer Note no 3.

i) Income taxes:
Deferred tax assets are recognised for the unused tax credit to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
losses will be utilised. Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based
upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits, Refer to Note no 17.

iti) Defined benefit plans and Other Long-Term Benefits:
The cost of the defined benetit plan and other long-term benefit and their present value are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The most sensitive is
discount rate. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates. Refer to Note no 34.

iv) Contingent liabilities:
Management judgment is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, in respect of contingencies/claim/litigations against the
Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy. The management believes the estimates are reasonable
and prudent.

v) Revenue Recognition
The Company estimates variable considerations in the nature of volume rebates, discounts, performance bonuses, penalties and
similar items and adjusts the transaction price for the sale of goods and services. These expected variable considerations are analysed
either at customer or contracts basis against agreed terms with customers and may differ from actual results. Reference to Note no 32.

vi) Provision for doubtful receivables and contract assets:
In assessing the recoverability of the trade receivables and contracts assets, management’s judgement involves consideration of aging status,
evaluation of litigations and the likelihood of collection based on the terms of the contract. Reference to Note no 32

vii) Estimation of net realisable value of inventories:
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and Fair value. In estimating the net realisable value/ Fair value of Inventories, the Company makes an
estimate of future selling prices and costs necessary to make the sale.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period. If the revision affects
both current and future year, the same is recognised accordingly.
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Al amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except shave data and as stated)

3 Property, plant and equipment #
a. Reconciliation of carrying amount

Particulars Plant & Machinery Vehicles Office equipment Computers Total
Gross carrying values
As at September 04, 2023
Deemed cost as at 04 Scptember 2023 - - - - -
Transler on ol Sck of Busi Transfer Ag - 53.52 79.97 1.1 134.60
Additions for the year - - - - -
Disposals/capitalisations for the year - - - - -
As at March 31,2024 - 53.52 79.97 111 134.60
Additions [or the year 407.53 132.53 539 203 547.48
Disposals/capitalisations for the year” 5 5352 28.01 L1t $2.64
As at March 31, 2025 407.53 132.53 §7.35 2.03 599.44
Accumulated depreciation
As at September 04, 2023 - - - - -
Transler on account of Scheme of Business Transler Agreement - 42.65 42.12 - 84.77
Chargc for the year - 0.38 1.91 0.10 2.39
Disposals for the year - - - - -
As at March 31,2024 - 43.03 44,03 0.10 87.16
Charge for the vear 0.72 0.09 1.92 031 3.04
Disposals for the year - 43.03 1.43 0.10 44.56
As at March 31,2025 0.72 0.09 44.52 031 45.64
Net carrying values
As at September 04, 2023 - - - - -
As at March 31,2024 - 10.49 35.94 1.01 4744
As at March 31,2025 406.81 132.44 12.83 1.72 553.80

o -

E'S

During the year, the company has clected Ind AS 101 exemption to continue with the carrying value for all of its Property Plantand Equipment at deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Refer note 15(1) - Property, plant and equipment are pledged or given as security or under lien.

The Company does not have any benami proy and no pt dings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property, under the B i T tions (Prohibitions) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thercunder.

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and cquipment during the current reporting ycar or any of the preceding financial years.

On Ist April 2024, the management carried out an asscssment of the Property, Plant and Equipment and identified certain asscts that had become obsolete. Accordingly, the carrying amount of such assets has
been written off during the year and charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known ws Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the fimancial statementy for the year ended March 31, 2025
(AL wiowats e 1 Indian® Laldy except shire dati il s stated)

4 Loams'
Asat Asat Asat
Faracalny March 31, 2028 Ma 4 Septembor 04,203
Corrent
(Unsecureal, comidered good)
Loon & Advances to others 467,63 21593
Loan & Advances 1o shareholders S350 S0.00
Loan & Advances 1o promoters 254,00 24475
Loan & Advances 1o related panty 33136 - -
Sub-total (b) L1378 510,68 <

Deaily of laons or advances i the nanure of koans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) ether severally or joinely with any athet person, are as follows:

Amount Omstanding %410 the 1ol loans and advances in the
natre of loans
Particulary
Ay at Asaut Asat As at Asat
M 3 S 2024 N
(a) Repayable o demand '
Promutens 25469 24478 - 2240 A7.93% 0.00%
duetory . - - 0.00% G4 V.00
Koy magageciol persouncl - 00 AXe D0
Other pefned partics ¥4 86 S0 = 33 84% YN V00
s YRR : S624% GEA 000%
Dufes:
I Allloans & advances are on demand pod are beanng.

2 Refor note 38 for dasclovare of (elaed paty bulanees es ot cach reporting dutes

& Other financial asscts

Particulary Asat Ay at Asut
March 31, 2023 Narch 31. 2024 Sel L

Non-current

Nank deposit with maturity for more than | 2 manthy from the 17342 16762

reporting date™*

Farnest Money Deposit Security Deposs 2884 29.84 .
202.26 197.46 N
——t 2

Current

Unsecured, copsidered good)

Parmest Moncy Depesit’ Security Depost’ 18227 902 :

Leay: Atlow ance for Credit Loss Impaired (743 (3.23) -
(2T Sody :

Sccunty deposit - others 0.23 02 .

Other Recevables 3a - Lo
178.55 36.72 1.00

Dofes:

Refer note 35 for disclosure of fair value in respect of financial assets measired af cost and discl for financial risk i

The whove deposit are heldl es secarity with benk against bosrow iigs, guamatee given end sssuance of letier of credit snd other commnments
Tringludes the DDs issucd at the time of epplying for tenders which sre Tater corverted to Perfurmence Rank Guarmtees (PRGy). As por mimagenment’s
assessient, the amounts ave fully ble and, 0 no i Tiabulity has been 0 10 respect thereot.

4 Refer Note $1(v) for assets and overdraft facilities which are taken in the books of the company and the resultant benefits acomse (o the company solely
although the swme has not yet beeo transfered i the Company’s name:

DTS

& Curvent Tay sssctsliahlilties (wet)
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2028 March 31,2024 September 84, 2023
Provision for tax (Nt of prepaud tuxes) (757.70) (660.19) -
(757.70) ﬂ. 19) =
7 Other assets
Particnlars Asat Asar Asat
March 4, 2028 March M. 2024 Seplember 05,2028
Current
iLmsecured, considered goody
Advances 1 supphiers’ 969,13 [NETHE)
Balances with statutory authorities oo 2113 2
Trepand expenses 1,50 . .
Other Recevables 40748 101247 -
[EXTXI] 249373 y

1 Refer note 38 for dusclosure of rebased pasty belaoces ¢s ot coch reporting dutes.

8 Inventories’
Particolury Avut Avat Asat
Narch 11, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023
Walwed at lovver of cast and net reatisabile vale unfess otheryve statod)
Raw materials 130 .
Frvivhadd goods 144295 381534 .
144434 EXTEET] -
il
1(2)  Theubove meludes goods in transit as under
Raw smntersals
Finished goods 1.086.78 089,16
I(b)  The above mncludes goods at Custorn warehouse as under:
Fimshed goods 16475

"

Tnyentories byig im stock for more thie 1 year contnue 10 have fet realisable volue more thin cost. Accundingly, such mventorics have been volued ut cost

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
1Al amornts are in Indian 2 lakl except share dota and as stated)

9 ‘I'rade receivables
Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023

‘T'rade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 10.338.90 513,42

10.538.90 513.42 -
Notes:

o) Trade reccivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2025

Particulars Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less thun 6 6 months to 1-2 years 2-3 yeurs More than 3 yeurs
months 1 year
Undisputed
Unsceored, considered good - 3,249.59 81202 447729 - - 10,538 90
Unseeured, eredit impared - - - - - -
- 5.249.59 81202 4477.29 - - 10.538.90
Allowance for expected eredit loxs C
- 5.249.59 812.02 447729 - - 10.538.90
‘Irade recelvables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2024
Particulars Not Due Outstanding for following periods from duc date of payment Total
Less than 6 6 months to 1-2 years 2-3 yeurs More than 3 years
months 1 year
Undisputed
Unyecured. considered good - 513.42 - - - - 51342
Unsecured. credit impaired - - - - - - -
- 513.42 - - - - 51342
Allowance for expected credit loss -
- 513.42 - - - - 513.42
Trade receivables ageing schedule as at September 4. 2023
Particulars Not Duc Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 6 6 months to 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
months 1 year
Undisputed
Unsecured, considered good - - - -
Unsccured. credit ampaured - - - -
Allowance for expected credit loss

b) Refer note 33 for disclosure of fair value in respect of financial assets d at cost and discl for financial nsk management,

) Trade receivables reprosent the amount of consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customers that is uncondhtional,

d) Based on the past trend, company has not incurred any credit losses. Therefore, no all for expected credit loss has been provided,

) As per the BTA, Maverick Solution Inc had applied for tenders prior 1o the Agreement date for which the ordens were received subsequent 1o the Ags duge. A s penaining to those orders shall be
paid back by Mavenc Solution Inc as & when received fram end customens. Further Maverick Solution Ine has received the confi from Di of Mcdical Fducation and R h for Rs.
399041 lakhs ax on 31st March 2025,

) Refer note 38 for disclosure of related party balances as at cach reporting dates,

10 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars Asar As at

arch 31,2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023
Balance with banks in current accounts 651.72 336.68 -
Cheques, drafts on hand - 3.09 -
Cash on hand 72.40 17.26 .
72412 357.03 -
1) Refer note 38 for disclosure of fair value in respect of fi ial assets d at cost and di for I risk I
11 Other bank balances
Asut Asar As at

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023

Margin Money
Bank deposits account with remaining matarity for less than 12 momid* 117.21 106.65 -
117.21 106.65 =

Notes:

The sbove deposit are held as security with bank against borrowings. guarantee given and issuance of letter of credit and other commitments

Bank deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months but remaining maturity of less than 12 months have been disclosed under other bank balances

Refer Note 41(v) for assets and overdratt facilities which are taken in the books of the company and the resultunt benefits acerue 1o the company solely although the same has not yet been nunsferred in the
Company's name,

D -
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Maverick Simulation Solutions | imited (formerly kmawn as Maveriek Simulation Solutions Private | lmited)
Notes 10 the Minancial statements for the year ended b 31,2028
LAl amunts are i bdion € fabh oveepr whare dete amd as st

12 _Equity Share Cupital
Particulary Asat Avat Asut
March 31, 2025 March 31, 202. S ber.
Authurised
$5,00,000 (Narch 31, 2024 S0,00,000 and Scpremiber 05, 2023 1,50,000) canity shares of 230 gach 35000 500.00 1500
Issucd. sbscribed and fully paid up
A7.87.276 (March 31, 2024 47.87,276 and Septenber 04, 2023 10,000) equity shates of 2 10 ok, tally gaid wp 573 47873 100
ﬂh’lg 475,73 I.&
12,1 Reconcitiation of number of sharcs:
Purticals As ut March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2024 As at September 04, 2023
sl Nuoher of shares ___ Aswowni ____ Numsber of vha Amount Number uf shares
ity sharex ut the beginning of the yenr 7,3727h R 10,000 T 10,000 100
1ssacd duning the year - - 4747276 47473 - =
Total Fquity shares af the end of fhe year 41&7&7‘ vl'li".‘ 37.57.276 478.73 100

122 Vermy/rights attached to cquity shares:
The Company has only one class of cquicy sharcs baving a par value of # 10 per share, kach bolder of cquity share is entitled 1o ong Vorc per shars. I the cyent of hawdation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled o rescive
vemmning axsets of the Conparry, after § all Tiabalities. The distributon will be i o 10 the rumber of equity shares held by the sharehukders. The Company i kot dexluse any dividend on eyeny shares during sny of the reporting

period. The dividend, if proposed by Roanl of ircctors, is sibjcet 10 the approval of sharcholders in the Anmual Genera) Mechng.

12,3 Detalls of holding morc than 5. of sharc capital In the Company.
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at September 04, 2023
holding N shu %o bolding Number of sharey *a holding

Biniiediis Numbee ofshures % Smber of shares B

) Equity Share Capital

Amaj Chatial 3741459 78.05% 9317% 52.65% 4250 42.50%

Kantha Chaka! 425 0.09% 4250 D0 4250 42.50%

Swnn Gupts 39508 1.28% 39,405 125% 1.500 1500%
12.4 Disclosure of prometer’s sharchokiing :

As af March 31, 2028 Av af March 31,2024 As at S ber 04, 2023

Name of the promoters Number of shuves "4 of tutnl shures o of chunge Numbier of shures 4 of tutul shares o uf chanyge Number of shares % of tutul shures *a of change

Awgj Chahal 374839 TROS% EELN 39.51,7580 8205% 94 48 4250 A3 50%

Kanika Chabial 4250 QovN - 4250 0.09% 90794, 4250 42 8t -

12.5 Aggregate number of bunus shaces isued, shures issaed for comideration ather than cash and shares hought back duriag the periud of five years or Tess immedintely preceding the reporting ds
1he company bas neither 1ssucd bonks sheses not has bought back any sharcs during last § year.
Dbeneficial Interest, The above sharcholding represents both legal and beneflckal owmerships

12,6 As per the record of Company, Including its regisier of sharchelder/ menibers and ather recclved from
shares

12.7 Shures issued fur Consideration uther thun Cash
During the firancial year 2023-24, parsuaet 10 the Basiness Transfer Agreement, the Company wssied 39.27,500 equty shares af 210 each, tully peidsup, 10 Mr. Angy Chahal (e propnetor of Maverck Selutions Inc ) for comidention other than

cash
13 Instrumeuts Kntirely Equity in Nature
Asat Asat Asat
ki n March 31,2025 March 31,2024 bor 04, 2023
Authurised
S00.000 0.01%: Compulserily Coavenible Preferencs Shares of 2 10 each $0.00 - -
tysued, subscribied and fully paid up
1.56.575 (.01 Compubarily Convertible Preference Sharey of 2 10 exch « fully peid up 1506 - .
1560 - -
13,1 Reconciliation of Instruments entirely equity tn natur.
Particalsrs As at March 31, 2028 As at March 31, 2024 As at September 04, 2023
Number of sharcs Amarnt Number of sharey Amount Number of shares Amonnt
Balance wt the heginning of the yew - - . . E
Insued dumng the yest 156,578 1506 3 = K 5
Total CCPS ut the ead of the yeur I.&!l 15.66 - - - -
13.2_8 than 3% af uments enl ul I
As at March 31, 2025 Ay at March 31, 2024 Ay at Scptember 04, 2023
Pactuny Number of shures %2 holding___Number of shures o holding Numberofshace % hekliog
Ce shares
Yash Foddar 8,146 584% .
Sanva Family Office 19517 1266% - - - .
Greem Incubatoes rvane Limited 23,587 15.06% - - - .
s 17.71% . . - .

Capnze Eminence

il »

13.3 Dis uf ep a Compulsiry C b
Yoo of the Compulvorily Comvertitde Proferesee Shares 1CCHS) of the Compnns ave held be the prowoives

134 Teron/vights uttached to CCPS:
Dering the year, the Compary has issued 156,575 Compalsorily Convertible Prefesence Sharex (“COPS™) of face vilue 210 exch »t a premmm of 21,630 per shore, sggregaing to € 2867 83,000, The CUPS are compulsorily convertible into ey
sharcs wn the 730 of 141 aficr completion of anc year from the respective date of allotment Soch CCPS have boon issucd 10 cxasting Investors, and ncw mvestars. 1he shanss carry a non-cumulative dividend af the mi of 0.01% pee awraem, payoblc

anly ot delured

I accortance with the terms of sue. each CCPS confers an its holder the right 1o recenve notice of, stiend, and vote at general mectngs of the Compary. The vuting nghts are exurvalent fo oor vote per CUPS hell, on 2 deemed convented bisss, ss
if the COMS were already converied into equity sharcs. | hese rights. referred 10 a5 “Relevant Rights™, are pan passit with the rights of cauity sharcbolders and arc treated as a spocial tight attacked ta the CCPS. Accondngly, any manice affectng the

rigbs of equiry sharcholders shall cawally affect CCPS holders

Uipoa coarversion. 1h¢ resulinar cquity shares shall canry approximase v 274 of the tatal vating righs of the Company.

14 Other cquity
Purticulurs Asat A ut A at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023
Reserves anid surphiy
Securities Premium 433285 198618 -
Ketamed camings 1576.63 LT A
Oher Comprehersine Income _071) - .
9.208.77 2080.72 -
SEASEAEEE——L L
Nature and purpesc of reserves:
) Securities Prominm
il ervible prete share s J s security premmm. The reserses will be utilised in accordance with the specific provisions of the Compumies Ace, 2013

The amount receivedd i eacess of face value uf the equity shares &
The tssme evpenses of securitles which quatify as cquity imstniments a7 writion off against sccirity premen,

simed caruings

cd camings represents msdistribied peofies of the Company which can be dmiduncd 10 its cquiny with Companigs Act, 2013
ampreheasive Income

ol other comprehensive inceme consist of resmeaserement of defined benefit hislality (aet of tiven)

4
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian 2 lakh except share data and as stated)

IS Borrowings

Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023
Non-current
Secured
~Term loans from NBFC*** 1.109.74 . =
1,109.74 - 5
Less: Current Maturities of Term loan from NBFC (8.38) - ~
L101.36 - :
Current:
Secured from banks
-Bank overdraft’ 352.10 394,97 =
52.10 394.97 -
Add: Current Maturities of Term loan from NBFC 8.38 - -
360.48 39497 -
Unsecured from others
-Loans From related paniesw ¥ - 17.36 -
~Loans From Director ** 721.86 - -
~Loans From Shareholder* 114,55 $2.05 -
-Other Loans' 5.00 290.58 -
1,201.89 784.96 -

Notes:

Security details

The Term Loan of Rs. 1000 Lakhs comprises outstanding balances of various term loans taken under Credit Facilities availed from Findoc Finvest Private
Limited("“Term Loan™) are repayable after 36 months.

-

b

-~

The car finance loan of Rs, 100 Lakhs comprises outstanding balance of Various loans taken under Credit Facilities availed are repayable in 48 installements
The Term loan is secured by exclusive charge on respective vehicle.

c

-

The secured Short Term Borrowings, comprising Working Capital Loan and Short Term Cash Credit (“Borrowings™), these are secured by exclusive charge
on the commercial property of company’s directors, entire current assets & entire movable fixed assets of the company, both present and future and
furthermore the loan is additionally secured by Guarantee provided by Company’s directors to the extent of entire exposure and for the entire tenor of the
Credit Facilities.

Refer note 38 for disclosure of related party balances as at each reporting dates.

Refer note 35 for disclosure of fair value in respect of financial assets measured at cost and disclosures for fi

All loans & advances are repayable on demand and are non-interest bearing.

Based on the confirmation received from Findoc Finvest Private Limited, the amount of Rs 1000 lakhs is recoverable as a term loan. Additonally, the
pany has an ar with Findoc Finvest Private Limited whereby the said loan is optionally convertible into equity shares, however there is no

significant uncertainty with regards to the conversion.

risk

B

D R ]

&)

6 Reconciliation between the opening and cl bal in the Bal Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities including both changes arising
from cash flows and non-cash changes:
Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023
a) Long-term borrowings
Balance at the beginning of the year - - -
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 1,100.00 - -
Repayment of long-term borrowings - - -
Finance cost accrued during the year 9.74 - -
Finance cost paid during the year - - -
Balance at the end of the year 1,109.74 - -
- TION SOLUTIONS LTD
WAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. _—— _ -
FariaE For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD,
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a) Short-term borrowings

Balance at the beginning of the year 784.96 - -
Movement in short term-borrowings (net) 408.55 784.96 -
Balance at the end of the year 1,193.51 784.96 -
16 Provisions
Paitlcilars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023
Non-current:
Provision for employee benefits:
Gratity' 4.67 -
Compensated absences” 0.96 = -
Total 5.63 - -
Current:
Provision for employee benefits:
Grawity' 0.73 2 =
Compensated absences” 0.25 2 >
Total 0.98 - -
Notes:
1 Refer note 34(a) for further disclosure related to employee benefit obligations.
2 Refer note 34(b) for further disclosure related to employee benefit obligations.
17 Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) (net)
Pirticilirs As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023
Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
Difference between written down value of property, plant and equipment and 2.55
intangible assets as per books of accounts and income-tax
Total (a) 2.55 - -
—
Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax assets
Difference between written down value of property, plant and equipment and - -0.49 -
mtangible assets as per books of accounts and income-tax
Profit reverse on sale reversal - 638,17 -
Expected Credit Loss on EMD/Security Deposits 1.27 0.81 -
Provision for employee benefits 1.13 -
Total (b) 241 6&49 -
Net (a-b) (0.14) 638.49 -
18 Other liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023
Current:
Advance from customers 10.09 857.56 -
Statutory dues 1,073.25 1,008.62 -
1,083.34 1.866.. 18 -
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIC.
For MAVERICK SIMULATION u' UTIONS LTO.
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Solutions Limited (fe Known us Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financlal starements for the year ended March 31, 2025
tAll ammounts ave i dndion 3 ekl exoept shave dara and as wated)

19 Trade pavables

Asat Asat Asat

Pheikiiace March 31,2025 March 31,2024 September 04, 2023

Total iy duves o i s and semall s (refer note (1) below) 476,63 4172 -

Total ourstanding dues to creditoes other than P and small 7 1.29747 264941 -
Total 177612 269113 =
Dotes;

i) Trade payabks ageing schedule as ot March 31, 2025
Particulars Outstanding for folla from duc date of payment
Not due Fess than 1 year 1=2years 2.3 years More than 3 years Total

Un-disputed

Towl dues of micra and small . 47865 - - B A78.65
Total autstanding due of creditors other thaa micro enterpnises and small eaterprises - 46253 X494 . - 1.29747
Disputed

Toul ding dues of micro T and small - - B - . =
Total cutstandiog due of creditors other than micro i and small - - - - - >

- LIRS $34.94 - = 1.776.12
Lrade payables 2,
Outy for follo: riods from due date of payment

Particulars Not due Less than 1 year 1-2ycars 2.3 years Morc than 3 years Total
Un-disputed

Toul dues of micro and small P . 4a4n - - - 41.72
Totul B due o craatitors other than mic peiscs and simall crierpri . 264900 . ® - 264941
Disputed

Total fing dues of micro P e wned) i - - . . . -
Totul outstunibing due of creditors ether than ni i d sl coverpri - - - . 2 =

. 260113 - = = 2.691.13
LK ables ageing sch as at S 13
. Outstanding for follow; s from due date of payment -

Farticulars Not due Less than 1 year 1-2years 2.3 years More than 3 years Total
Un-disputed

Total dinp dues of micra T and small - - - - - &
Fotal outstnding due of creditors other thun mi crprises wid small pri; - - - & o £
Disputed '

Toul dues of micro and small P - . - - - s
Total outstanding duc of creditors other than mi prises i sivall pri - - - - - =

) Disclosurcs required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development ('MSMED') Act, 20061
Informiation as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small aad Medium Eaterprizes Developmsent ¢ MSMED') Act, 2006 a5 a reporting date is piven below. This information iax been determined to the extent such
paries have been identi fied on the busis of infurmution svailuble with the Company

Asal Asat Asat
Particulsrs Muareh 31, 2025 March 31,2024 September (4, 2023
Principal smount wnd interest due theroon remsining unpand (o wry supplicr coverad umder
MSMED Agt, 2006:
Principal 95362 an -
Ilerest 612 - -

The amount of (aterest paid by the bayer in terins of section 16, of the MSMED Act. 2006 along witli the smounts of the payment made 10 the supplier beyond the
appointed diy during cach accounting year

1he amount of nterest du und payable for the pesiod of delay i meking pasment (whech ke been paid but beyood the appuinted day dusing the year) but withou - - -
adding the interest specified under MSMED Act. 2006

The amott of interest sccrved and remaiming unpard az the end of each accounting year -

The amount of fusther imerest senaining due aoad payable even i the sueoeading yoars, unlil such date when e inferest dues s abos¢ are sctually paid 1o the saxll - - -
cnterprise for the purpose of disall us @ doductibl Jidure umder section 23 of e MSMED Act 2006

iif) Refer note 35 for disclosure of fair valne m respect of financial assets measured at cost and disclosures for financial risk management.
Iv) Refer note 38 for disclosure o nelated party bukanees as @t vach reporting dates

20 Other financial labilities

y Asat Asar Asat

Particulars N March

Current:

Employee related payahles’ 65.56 7051

Capital goods vendor” 478,37 . =

Refundable share spplcation nonecy 012 - -

Unacstled CSR Fxpenses M0l . -

Expeme payable 119.26 ¥71.74 -

Chher Payahles’ 012 s -
J17.44 158.25 =

Notes;

1 Ameunt includes Director Remumation.

2 Refer note 34 for disclosure of related pany balances as ot ench reportng daes.
3 Otbers meluding Int un MSME Payables

4 Amount nclade MSME payables of Ry 474 97 Takhs

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD

> W For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian 2 lakh except share data and as stated)

21

a)

b)

22

23

24

25

Revenue from operations

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Revenue from sale of goods®

Manufactured Goods 13,291.58 1,325.61

Traded Goods 290.00 86.77
Revenue from sale of services

Sale of Services 49.23 9.85

13,630.81 1.422.23

Notes:

Refer note 32 for disaggregation of revenue from operations and other disclosures as per Ind AS 115.

All the goods traded by the company have a warranty period ranging between 1 year to 5 years, However, as per the past data no major expenses have been

incurred pertaining to warranty. Therefore, no provision for warranty is required to be made.

Refer note 38 for disclosures of related party transactions.

Other income

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest income 18.17 0.02
Loan Balance written off’ 185.66 -
Other non-operating income
- Foreign currency transactions and translations (net) 47.10 22.66
- Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) 4.62 -
255.58 22.68

Cost of materials consumed

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Raw materials, packing materials and components
Opening stock - -
Add: Purchases* 3.383.54 4,747.30
Less: Closing stock (1.39) -
3,382.15 4,747.30

*refer note 38 for disclosures of related party transactions.

Purchases of stock-in-trade

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Purchases* 266.77 78.66
266.77 78.66

*refer note 38 for disclosures of related party transactions.

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

a) Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 3.815.54

3.815.54

ventories at the end of the year:

LotV

For MAVERICK S!MULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.



Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian 3 lakh except share data and as stated)

Finished goods 1.442.95 3,815.54
1,442.95 3,815.54
Net (increase) / decrease 2,372.59 (3,815.54)

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTE.
For | ,htfxlu q”‘-lULATIO S UTfONSLTD
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except share data and as stated)

26

27

28

29

1

Employee benefits expense
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, wages. bonus and other benefits 349.69 113.26
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 428 -
Staff welfare expense 241 0.04
356.38 113.30

Notes:
Refer note 38 for disclosures of related party transactions.
Refer note 34(a) and 34(b) for further disclosure related to employee benefit obligations.

Finance cost
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Interest expense on:

- Loan from Banks 71.48 14.75

- on Statutory Dues 209.81 -

- MSME Payables 0.12 -

Processing charges 2.55 -
283.96 14.75

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation of property. plant and equipment (refer note 3) 3.03 2,39
3.03 2.39
Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rent expense 120.00 18.00
Repair & maintenance
- Plant and machinery 0.89 -
- Buildings 231 -
Insurance 6.13 0.80
Advertisment and business promotion 72.29 8.54
Sales Commission 52.20 -
Travelling and conveyance 200.05 57.33
Legal and professional charges 104.93 70.49
Payment to auditors
- As statutory auditors 6.00 1.50
- As tax auditors 1.50 -
Loan & Advances balances written off 313.99 -
Property Plant & Equipment written off’ 35.83 -
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 37) 54.01 -
Custom Warehouse Expenses 33.58 -
Expected credit loss - Earnest Money Deposit/ Security Deposit 4.20 3.23
Other general expenses 82.70 17.68
1.090.61 177.57

Notes:
Refer note 38 for disclosures of related party transactions.

Con MAVIED
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 202%
(Al amounts are in Indian 3 lakh except shave data and as stated)

30 Tax expense

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

The income tax expense consist of the following

Tax expensc:

Current tax 710.00 670.44
Deferred tax (net) 638.78 (638.49)
Total tax expensc recognised in statement of profit and loss (A 1,348.78 31.95
Tax impact gnised in other prehensive income on remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (C) (0.15)
Total (A+B+() 1,348.63 31.95
a) Reconciliation of tax expense applicable to loss before tax at the latest statutory enacted tax rate to income tix expense reported is as follow:
Profit for the year 6,130.87 126.49
17.16% 25.168%
At statutory income tax rate. 1,052.06 31.83
Adjustments on account of:
Permanent Disallowance 93.34 -
Tax impact on Ind As conversion - 0.1
Tax impact due to decrease of Tax rate from 22% to 15% 203.16 -
Other adjustments 0.08 -
Total tax expense (A) 1,348.63 31.95
b) Movement in deferred tax (assets)/liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2025:
Particulars Asat Charged/(credited) to (Charged)/eredited to As at
March 31,2024 statement of profit  other comprehensive March 31, 2025
and loss income
Deferred tax liabilitics on account of:
Difference between written down value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as per 555 255
books of accounts and income-tax B e -
Financial assets carried at fair value through profitor loss - - &
Provision for Warrantee-Reversal - - -
Total deferred tax liabilities: - 2SS - 2.55
Deferred tax assets on account of:
Difference between written down value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as per (0.49) 0.49
books of accounts and income-tax i 5 -
Profit reversal due to sale reversal 63817 (638.17) - -
Provision for employee benefits - 0.98 0.15 1.13
Provision for litigation - - =
Provision/impairment for doubtful receivables, loans and advances 0.8) 0.46 1.27
Total deferred tax assets: 638.49 636.23 0.15 2.41
Net deferred tax liabilities/( ) reflected in the bal. sheet (638.49) 638.78 (0.15) 0.14
Movement in deferred tax Miabilitics for the year ended March 31, 2024:
Particulars As at Charged/(credited) to  (Charged)/eredited to As at
September 04, 2023 statement of profit  other comprehensive March 31, 2024
and loss income
Deferred tax liabilitics on account of:
Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss - - - »
Provision for W R 1 » - . .
Total deferred tax liabilities: - - - S
Deferred tax assets on account of:
Difference between written down value of property. plant and equipment and intangible assets as per 0.49 049
books of accounts and income-tax B (0:49) 049
Profit reversal due to sale reversal 63817 638.17
Provision for employee benefits - - -
Provision/impairment for doubtful receivables, loans and advances - 0.81 0.81
Total deferred tax assets: - 638.49 - 638.49
Net deferred tax liabilitics/(assets) reflected in the balance sheet - ’638.4')) - |638.49l
(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)
31 Earning per share ('EPS')
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Profit for the year attributable to share holders 4,782.09 04.34
Profit attributable to share holders 4.782.09 94.54
Weighted average number of shares outstanding at the end of the year (in numbers) 49.13.851 23.92,304
Weighted average number of shares adjusted for the effect of above outstanding at the end of the year (in numbers) 49,13851 2392304
Farning Per Share (in )
- Basic 97.32 395
- Diluted 97.32 3.95

o 8 ASSoI\ JAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except share data and as stated)

32 Disclosures as per Ind AS 115

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

A Reconciliation of revenue recognised in statement of profit

Revenue as per contracted price 13.630.81 1,422.23
Less: Rebates and discounts - -
Total revenue from contract with customers 13,630.81 1,422.23
Add : Export incentives - -
Total revenue from operations 13.630.81 1.422.23

B Timing of revenue recognition

Goods transferred at a point in time 13,581.58 1.412.38
Services transferred over the time 49.23 9.85
Total revenue from contract with customers 13,630.81 1.422.23
Add : Export incentives - -

Total revenue from operations 13,630.81 1.422.23

C Contract balances

- Contract assets 10,538.90 513.42

- Contract liabilities' 10.09 857.56

1. The contract liabilities are in form advance received from customer for which the obligation of supply of goods and services is not completed at the year end
and the transaction price allocated to remaining performance obligation (unsatisfied performance obligation) pertaining to sales of goods and services.

D Movement in contract liabilities

Opening balance of contract liabilities 857.56 -
Addition in balance of contract liabilities for year 10.09 857.56
Amount of revenue recognised against opening contract liabilities (857.56) -
Closing balance of contract liabilities 10.09 857.56

E Geographical Revenue
The Company's main revenue is from sale of all kinds of simulators and instrumentation for medical education and healthcare education activities

Revenue from external customers For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
India 13.627.34 1,422.23
Outside India 347 .
Total revenue 13,630.81 1,422.23

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Z lakh except share data and as stated)

33 Commitments and contingencies

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 4, 2023

(a) Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
Claims / suits filed against the company not acknowledged as debts

Goods & Scrvices Tax® 107.91 29.09 -
(b) Guarantee 459.90 499,60 =
Note:

* The contingent liability disclosed above pertains to GST matters relating to Maverick Solutions Inc. In accordance with the Business Transfer
Agreement (BTA), the liability in respect thereof shall be settled by Maverick Simulations Solutions Limited (the company).

As per clause 6.2 (¢)(i) Discharge of Statutory Liabilities of BTA:
Any liability relating to the business such as GST or any statutory law in force which relates to the period prior to the completion date

(December 14, 2023) shall be the liability of the Successor and will solely be dealt with by the Successor only, even if the same ariscs after
the completion date.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except share data and as stated)

34 Employee benefit obligations

a) Gratuity -defined benefit plans
In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, the Company provides for gratuity, as defined benefit plan. The gratuity plan provides for a lump sum payment
(0 the employees at the time of separation from the service on completion of vested year of employment i.e. five years. The liability of gratuity plan is provided based
on actuarial valuation as at the end of each financial year based on which the Company contributes the ascertained liability to Life Insurance Company Limited with
whom the plan assets are maintained.

[

Policy for recognizing actuarial gains and losses:

Actuarial gains and losses of defined benefit plan arising from experience adjustments and effects of changes in actuarial assumptions are immediately recognized in
other comprehensive income. The defined benefit plan typically exposes the Company to actuarial risks such as investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk and
salary risk.

Interest rate risk

A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the Government security rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher provision, A fall in the
discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset.

Investment risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix
of investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

Longevity risk
Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk.

Salary increase risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the members
more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

B. The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuations for the funded plan were as follows:

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 4, 2023
Discount rate 6.75% - -
Future salary increase 5.00% - -
Mortality rate TALM 2012-14 - -
Retirement Age 60.00 - -
Attrition / Withdrawal rates 10.00% - -

)

/
/

C. Amounts recognised in the restated statement of profit and loss in respect of the defined benefit plan are as follows.

Particulars For the year ending For the year ending
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current service cost 4.54 -

Interest cost : .
Interest income on plan assets s a
Total expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 4.54 -

Components of defined benefit cost recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial (gains)/losses due to
-change in financial assumptions 0.86
-return on assets

0.86 -
D. The amount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the Company's obligation in respect of the its defined benefit plan is as follows.
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 4, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 5.40 . -
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year - - -
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 5.40 - -

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO.
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except share data and as stated)

E.

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets are as follows

Particulars For the year ending  For the year ending Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 4, 2023

Change in defined benefit obligation
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year - - -

Current service cost 4.54 - -
Interest cost - - -
Benefits paid - - -
Actuarial loss / (gain) 0.86 - -
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 5.40 - -
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 4, 2023
Within next | year 0.73 - -
Between 2-6 years 0.37 - -
More than 6 years 430 - -

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

. Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and employee turnover. The

sensitivity analysis below, have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at end of the reporting period, while holding all
other assumptions constant. The result are given as below:

Discount rate

Decrease in defined benefit obligation if discount rate increases by 1% (0.30) - -
Increase in defined benefit obligation if discount rate decreases by 1% 0.34 - -
Future salary increase

Increase in defined benefit obligation if salary increases by 1% 0.34 - -
Decrease in defined benefit obligation if salary decreases by 1% (0.31) - -
Attrition/ withdrawal rates

Decrease in defined benefit obligation if attrition rate increases by 1% (0.16) - -
Increase in defined benefit obligation if attrition rate decreases by 1% 0.16 - =

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occuring at the end of the reporting period, while
holding all other assumptions constant and may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumptions would oceur in isolation of another as some of the assumption may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present
value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the balance sheet date .which is the same method as applied in
calculating the defined benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity
analysis from prior years.

Defined contribution plan

Particulars For the year ending For the year ending
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employer's contribution to Gratuity Expense* 4.54

*included in note 26 - Employee benefit expenses under 'Salaries, wages, honus and other benefits'.

- MAVERICK ! TIONS LTD.
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are in indtan 3 lakh except share data and as stared)

34 Employee benefit obligations

b) Earned Leave - long term employee benelit plan

A. Policy for recognizing actuarial gains and losses:

Actuarial gains and losses of defined benefit plan arising from experience adjustments and effects of changes in d ptions are i iately i

Interest rate risk

A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the Government sceurity rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the

Investment risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference o market yiclds at the end of the
porting period on g bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively
bal d mix of i in g sccuritics, and other debt instruments.

Longevity risk
Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retitement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk.
Salary increase risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is caleulated by reference to the future salarics of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the members
more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

B. The principal assumptions used for the purposc of the actuarial valuations for the funded plan were as follows:

Particulars As at Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023

Discount ratc 6.75% - -
Future salary increase 5.00% - -
Mortality ratc IALM 2012-14 - -
Retirement Age 60.00 - =
Attrition / Withdrawal rates 10% - -
Rate of Leave Availment (per annum) 3000 - -

C. Amounts recognised in the restated statement of profit and loss in respect of the defined benefit plan are as follows.

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Current service cost 1.00

Interest cost -

Interest income on plan assets -

Total exp recognised in the of profit and loss 1.00 -

Camponents of defined benefit cost recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial (gains )/losses due to

-change in financial assumptions 0.21 -
01 :
. The amount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the Company’s obligation in respect of the its defined benefit plan is as follows.
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 September 04, 2023

Present valuc of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 1.21 - -
Fair valuc of plan asscts as at the end of the year - -
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 121 - -
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E. Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets are as follows

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 04, 2023

Change in defined benefit obligation
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year -

Current service cost 100
Intetest cost -
Bencfits paid -
Actuarial loss ' (gain) 0.21
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 1,21
G. Significant actuarial prions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are di t rate, exy I salary inc: and employ . The
Discount rate
Decrease in defined benefit obligation if discount rate i s by 1% (0.07)
Increase in defined benefit obligation if di t rate d by 1% 0.08
Future salary increase
Inerease in defined benefit obligation if salary increases by 1Y% 0.08
Decrease in defined benefit obligation if salary decreases by 1% (0.07)
Attrition/ withdrawal rates
Increasc in defined benefit obligation if attrition rate increases by 1% 0.01
Decrease in defined benefit obligation if attrition rate decreases by 1% (0.01)
The sensitivity analysis have been d ined based on bly possible changes of the respective assumptions oceuring at the end of the reporting period.
Defined contribution plan
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Fmployer's ibution to Leave Encast Y 1.21 -

*inecluded in note 26 - Employee benefit expenses under Salarics, wages. bonus and other bengfits

(This space has been initentionally left blank)
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts are in Indian 2 lakly except shave data and as stated)

35 Fair value measurement and financial instrument:

a. Financial instruments - by category and fair values hicrarchy

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy

(i) As on March 31, 2025
Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement inputs
Note FVTPL Amortised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
cost
Financial assets
Non-current
- Other financial assets 5 - 202.26 202.26 - - 202.26
Current
- Trade receivables* 9 - 10,538.90 10,538.90 - - 10,538.90
- Cash and cash equivalents® 10 - 724.12 724.12 - - 724.12
- Bank balances other than cash and cash n - 17.21 11721 - - 17.21
equivalents®
- Loans Rl - 1,137.18 113718 - - 1,137.18
- Other financial assets* 5 - 178.55 178.55 - - 178.55
Total - 12.898.22 12,898.22 - - 12,898.22
Financial liabilitics
Non-current
- Borrowings# 15 - 1,101.36 1,101.36 - - 1L101.36
Current
- Borrowings# 15 - 1,201.89 1,201.89 - - 1,201.89
- Trade payables™ 19 - 1,776.12 1,776.12 - - 1,776.12
- Other financial liabilities™ 20 - 717.44 717.44 - - 717.44
Total - 4,796.81 4.796.81 - - 4,796.81
(ii) As on March 31,2024
Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement inputs
Note FVTPL Amortised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
cost
Financial assets
Non-current
- Other financial assets 5 - 197,46 197.46 - - 197.46
Current
- Trade receivables® 9 - 513.42 51342 - - 51342
- Cash and cash equivalents* 10 - 357.03 357.03 - - 357.03
- Bank balances other than cash and cash 1 - 106.65 106.65 - - 106.65
cquivalents®
- Loans 4 - 510.68 510.68 - - 510.68
- Other fi ial assets* 5 - 36.72 36.72 - - 36.72
Total - 1.721.96 1,721.96 - - 1,721.96
Financial liabilities
Non-current
- Borrowings# 15 - - - % " "
Current
- Borrowings# 15 - 784.96 784.96 - - 784.96
- Trade payables® 19 - 2,691.13 2,691.13 - - 2,691.13
- Other financial liabilities® 20 - 158.25 158.25 - - 158.25
Total - 3.634.34 363434 - - 3.634.34
(This space has been imentionally left blank)
(iii) As at September 04, 2023
Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement inputs
Note FVTPL Amortised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
cost
Financial assets
Non-current
- Other financial assets 5 - - - - & =
Current
- Trade receivables® 9 - - - - - -
- Cash and cash equivalents® 10 - - - - - -
- Bank balances other than ¢ash and cash 1 - - - - - -
equivalents®
- Loans 4 - - = - - -
- Other financial assets® 5 - 1.00 1.00 - - 1.00
Total - 1.00 1.00 - - 1.00
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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May erick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 202
(Al amowms are in Indian % lakh except share data and as stated)

Financial liabilitics

Non-current

- Borrowings# 15 - - & = &

Current

- Borrowings# 15 - - - = & .

- Trade payables* 19 - - - & % s

- Other inl liabilities* 20 - - & “ & “
Total - - - B - 2

* The carrying amounts of trade receivables, loans, cash and cash equivalents, other current financial assets, trade payables, and other financial liabilities approximates the fair values, due to their short-term
nature,

Other notes:
There has been no transfer between level |, level 2 and level 3 for the year ended March 31, 2025 and year ended March 31, 2024,

for material investments for level 3 items for the year ended March 31, 2025, year ended March 31, 2024 and as at September 4, 2023:

Description of significant unobservable inputs to

Significant unobscrvable inputs chhﬁonslug of unohscrvable lngutx to fair valuc |
Weighted average cost of capital (WACC) |A slight change in the WACC used in isolation would result in change in fair value. |

Valuation techniques used to determine fair values

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

-The use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments,

“The fair value of financial Instrument that are not traded in an active market is d ined using valuati hni The Company uses its judg 1o select a method and make assumptions that are
mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.

b. Financial risk management
The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

« Credit risk:

» Liquidity risk;

* Market risk

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors is responsible for revi g the risk licies and ing its effectiveness.

The Company's risk 2 policies are blished 0 ldenllf) and analyw the risks fm.cd by the Company to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor nsks and adherence 1o Jimits. Risk
management policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in the market conditions and the business activities. The Board of Directors oversees how 8 s pli risk 2
policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risk faced by the business.

The Board of Di has overall responsibility for the establish and oversight of the risk management framework, The Board of Di has established a risk g policy to identify and

analyze the risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risk and adherence to limits. Risk management systems are reviewed periodically to reflect changes in market conditions and the
business activities.

Risk Exposure arising from Mecasurcement Management
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, rade receivables, loans Ageing analysis Bank deposits, diversification of asset base, and
and financial assets d at ised cost credit limits.
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other financial labilities Rolling cash flow forecasts Availability of committed credit lines and
borrowing facilities
Market risk
- Interest risk Borrowings Sensitivity analysis
- Currency risk Trade receivables and trade payables Sensitivity analysis
- Price risk Investments in equity and other securities Sensitivity analysis
i. Credit risk
The i p to credit risks is represented by the total carrying amount of these financial assets in the balance sheet:
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 September 4, 2023
(1) Loans 1,137.18 510.68 -
(11) Trade receivables 10,538.90 513.42 -
(i1i) Cash and cash equivalents 72412 357.03 -
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 11721 106.65
(v) Other financial assets 380.81 234,18 1.00
Credit risk is the risk of ial loss to the Company if a or party to a fi ial i fails to meet its contractual obligations.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits (shown under bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, above) and other financial assets is limited as the Company generally invests in
deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic credit rating agencies

The Company closely itors the credit hi of the receivables through internal systems that are configured to define credit limits of customers, thereby, limiting the credit risk to pre-calculated
amounts.

(ii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that thc Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The
Company’s approach to ging liquidity is (o ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under normal aud s(nessed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation, Typically the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on d d to meet expected servicing of financial
obligations. In addition, the Company has concluded arrangements with well reputed banks, and has unused lines of credit that could be drawn upon, should there bc a need. Thc Company invests its surplus

funds in bank fixed deposits and liquid investments,

The Company's liquidity 1 process as itored by meludes the following:
- I)ay to day funding, managed by monitoring future cash flows to ensurc that requirements can be met.
-M ining rolling f& of the Company s liquidity position on the basis of expected cash flows.

iversified credit lines.

For MAVERICH SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO.

\uw‘%' |

RIEK SlMULATIUl‘

\N-*l

Director Director



M erick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited

Notes ta the tinancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2028
(Al amounts are in Indian T lakh except share data and as stated)

The following tables detail the Company's

g ¢ | maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and include
contractual interest payments, The contractual malurl() is based on the earliest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

As at March 31, 2025

Contractual cash flows

Non-derivative financial liabilities Carrying amount On demand 0-1 year 1-5 years >5 years Total

(1) Borrowings 2.303.25 - 1,201.89 1,101.36 - 2.303.25

(i1) Trade payables 1.776.12 1,776.12 - - 1,776.12

(i1i) Other financial liabilities 717.44 717.44 - - 717.44
4.796.81 - 3.695.45 110136 - 4.796.81

As at March 31, 2024 Contractual cash flow

Non-derivative financial liabilities Carrying amount On demand 0-1 year 1-5 years >5 years Total

(1) Borrowings 784.96 - 78496 - - 784.96

(11) Trade payables 269113 - 2,691.13 - - 2,691.13

(1ii) Other financial labilities 158.25 - 158.25 - - 158.25
3.634.34 - 3.634.34 - - 3.634.34

As at September 4, 2023 Contractual cash flow:

Non-derivative financial liabilitics Carrying amount On demand 0-1 year 1-5 years >5 years Total

(1) Borrowings - - - - - -

(i1) Trade payables - - - - - -

(117) Other financial liabilities - - - - - =

(iii) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices  e.g. foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices  will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of ial i The

value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign exchange rates and other market changes that affect market risk emslmc imstruments, Market nsk is attributable

to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including cash and cash equivalents, foreign currency receivables and payabl

. The Comy

y's is exy

{ 10 market risk primarily related to foreign

exchange rate risk (currency risk) and the market value of its investments. Thus, the Company’s exposure to market risk is a function of investing activities and revenue generating and operating activities in

foreign currencies.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes as reported to the management at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31, 2024 | As at September 04,
2025 2023

Variable rate borrowings 352.10 394.97 -

Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates,

- lmpact on profit

For the year ended

For the year ended

Interest rates — decrease by 100 basis points

March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
|Interest rates — increase by 100 basis points (3.52) (3.95)
Interest rates ~ decrease by 100 basis points 3.52 395
- Impact on other equity For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
I rates - i by 100 basis points (2.63) (2.96)
2,63 2.96

b. Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign :xnhangc rales The Company is cxpowd to the effects of fluctuation in the prevailing

foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows. Exposure arises primarily due to

operating, investing and financing activities.

Exposure (o Forcign currency risk

h

rate fl

the fi

E

The summary of quantitative dats about the Company's exposure to currency risk, as expressed in 2 are as below:

| currency and other currencies from the Company 's

All amounts in respective currencies as mentioned (in lakhs)

MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTO.
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Directar

For MAVERICK SIMOEATIONS

Particulars Curreney As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Amount Amount Amount Amount
(in foreign currency) (in3) (in foreign currency) (in T)
Financial asscts
Trade receivables CHF 0.04 347 - -
Total financial assets 0.04 347
Financial liabilities
Trade payables UsD 0.65 5585 0.02 1.43
Trade payables CHF 0.56 54,10 1.36 125.48
Trade payables AUD - - 0.04 21
Trade payables GBP 0.08 868 - -
Trade payables RUR - - 0.10 8.77
Total financial liabilities 1.29 118.63 1.51 137.79
All in respective currencies as mentioned (in lakhs)
Particulars Currency As at September 04, 2023
Amount Amount
{in foreign currency) (in %)

Financial assets
Trade receivables CHF - -
Total financial asscts
Financial liabilitics

o usD - -
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Mayerick Simulation Solutions Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2028
1AN amouns are in Indian 3 lakh except share data and as stated)
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Mayerick Simulation Solutions Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 202¢
(ANl amounts ave in ndian 2 lakh except share data and as stared)

Scensitivity analysis

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a 5% increase in the T against the relevant foreign currencies. 5% is the rate used in order to determine the sensitivity analysis considering the past
trends and expectation of the management for changes in the foreign currency exchange rate. The sensitivity analysis includes the outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the period end for a 5% change in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates an increase in profit or equity where the 2 increases 5% against the relevant currency.

5% loss depr /5% loss appreciation in ¥ against following foreign currencies:

Trade payables For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

- Impact on profit

usp 2719 0.07

CHF 2.70 6.27

AUD - 0.11

GRP 043 -

EUR - 0.44

- Impact on other equity For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

USD 2.09 0.05

CHF 202 4.69

AUD - 0.08

GBP 0.32 -

EUR - 033

Trade receivables* For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

- Impact on profit 0.17 -

- Impact on other equity 0.13 -

" A 3% decrease in the 3 against the above currencies as at March 31, 2025 and March 31. 2024 would have had the equal but opposite effect on the above currencies to the amounts shown above. on the

basis that all other variables remain constant

36 Capital management

The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns o its
e T The C

is based on

"

s ] of its

strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as o

The capital

capital using a ratio of 'Net Debt' to Total Equity". For this purpose, Net Debt is

defined as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and non-lien bank deposits. Total equity comprises of equity share capital and other equity. The Company is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirements. During the period/year, no significant changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes refating to the management of the Company’s capital structure.

The net debt to total equity ratio is as follows:

[Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended | As at Septmeber 04,
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 2023
Borrowings 2,303.25 784.96 -
Total borrowings (a) 2,303.25 784.96 -
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 724,12 357.03 -
Less: Other bank balances - - -
Less: Bank deposi . 2 s 3
Total (b) 724.12 357.03 -
Net debt (a-b) 1,579.13 427.93 -
Fquity share capital 475.73 475.73 1.00
Other equity 9.208.77 2.080.72 -
Total equity 9,684.50 2,556.45 1.00
Net debt to total equity ratio 0.16 0.17 -
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian 3 lakh except share data and as stated)

37 Details of Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR') expenditure
In accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Act, CSR spent is at least two percent of average net profits made during the three immediately preceding
financial years in pursuance of its CSR policy, shall be ensured . Basis the recommendation of CSR committee, the Board of Directors of the Company had approved
various 'Other than Ongoing projects' for carrying out CSR activities as per the Schedule VII of the Act. Details of the same as follows:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Amount required to be spent during the year 54.01 -

Amount of expenditure incurred on during the year :

- (1) Construction/acquisition an asset

- (ii) On purposes other than (i) above 54.01
54.01 -

Shortfall/(excess) carried forward to the next year G 4
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss 54.01 -

Reason for shortfall:

Nature of CSR activities:
Development of a Neuro-Surgery Simulator.

Details of CSR expenditure under Section 135(5) of the Act in respect of unspent amount for other than ongoing projects:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Amount required to be spent during the year 54.01 -
Amount spent during the year ot -
Amount deposited in specified fund of Schedule VII of the Act 54.01 -

Closing unspent/(excess) spent balance -

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except shave data and as stated)

38 Related party disclosures

(i) Names of related parties and nature of relationship
(a) Key managerial personnel:

Mr. Anuj Chahal

Mrs. Kanika Chahal

Mr. Sunil Tomar

(¢) Close Member of key ial per: 1, with whom there are transactions during the year:
Mr. Ram Kumar Verma Father of Mr, Anuj Chahal
Mr. Sumit Chahal Brother of Mr. Anuj Chahal
Mrs, Pushpa Mother of Mr. Anuj Chzhal

(c) Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence
Maverick Solutions Ine.
Maverick Solutions & Consultancy Pyt Ltd
RMHPL
Organis Gmbh
Neosim AG

(ii) Transactions with related parties:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(a) Sale
Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence
Maverick Solutions Ine 861.30 926.66
Maverick Solutions & Consultancy Pvt Ltd §03.26 -
Neosim AG 347 -
1.668.02 926.66
(b) Purchases
Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence
Neosim AG Switzerland 302.46 1.213.94
30246 121301
(¢ ) Rent Expenses
Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Anuj Chuhal 60.00 -
Mrs. Kanika Chahal 60.00 18.00
120.00 18.00
———— ———
(d) Staff Imprest (given)
Key Managerial Personnel and their Close members
Mrs. Kanika Chahal 20.24
Key Managerial Personnel and their Close members
Mr. Sumit Chahal 3.26 0.60
.51 0.60
(e ) Staff Imprest (recovered)
Key Managerial Personnel
Mrs. Kanika Chahal 2593 328
Key Managerial Personnel and their Close members
Mr. Sumit Chahal 3.78 0.81
29.71 4.09
——— —teal
(f) Consultancy Fee
Key managerial personnel
Mr. Sunil Tomar - 6.00
Key Managerial Personnel and their Close members
Mr. Ram Kumar Verma 18.00 6.00
18.00 12.00
(g) Remuneration
Key managerial personnel
Mr. Anuj Chahal 59.86 20.00
Mrs, Kanika Chahal 35.86 12.50
Mr. Sunil Tomar 29.86 -
poel and their Close members
14.26 9.08

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTE.

v

repones

Directar

s

A\

Director



Private Limi

ay

Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulati
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian < lakh except share data and as stated)

(h) Loan & Advance (given)

Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence

Maverick Solution In¢ 25944 247.50
Maverick Solutions & Consultancy Pyt Lid 141.43 24991
Key Managerial Personnel
Mrs. Kanika Chahal 71.70 1.397.52
Key Managerial Personnel and their Close members
Mr. Sumit Chahal 7.70 -
480.27 1.894.94
S
(i) Loan & Advance (recovered)
Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence
Maverick Solutions Inc 52.80 247.50
Maverick Solutions & Consultancy Pyt Ltd 7.04 267.28
Key Managerial Personnel and their Close members
Mrs. Kanika Chahal 61.77 1.152.77
61.77 1.152.77
_— —
(j) Loan taken
Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Anuj Chahal 832.55 -
Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence
Maverick Solutions & Consultancy Pvt Ltd - 267.28
832.55 267.28
(k) Loan Repaid
Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Anuj Chahal 59.11 -
Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence
Maverick Solutions & Consultancy Pvt Ltd - 24991
59.11 =

(iii) Year end balances

Particular

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

(a) Trade receivables

Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence

Maverick Solutions Ine 4,470.23 235.11
RMHPL 1.72 1,72
Neosim AG 347
Maverick Solutions & Consultancy Pvt Lid 790.44 -
5.265.86 236.83
(b) Trade Payables
Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence
Neosim AG Switzerland 52.67 117.53
52.67 117.53
(¢ ) Advance to Supplier
Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant influence
Neosim AG Switzerland 411.64 382.86
Neosim, OY 30144 301.44
713.08 684.30
(d ) Consultancy Fee Payable
Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Sunil Tomar 540 5.40
Key Managerial Personnel and their Close members
Mr. Ram Kumar Verma 1.35 5.69
6.75 11.09
(¢) Rent Payable
Key Managerial Personnel
Mrs. Kanika Chahal 0.71 16.20
erial Personnel and their Close members
3.00 3.00
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Remuneration payable

Key managerial person
Mr. Anuj Chahal e
Mis. Kanika Chahal

Mr. Sunil Tomar

Key managerial person & their Close members
Mr. Sumit Chahal

Staff Imprest

Key managerial person
Mrs. Kanika Chahal

Key managerial person & their Close members
Mr. Sumit Chahal

(h) Loans and advances

0]

Key managerial person
Mis. Kanika Chahal

Key managerial person & their Close members

Mr. Sumit Chahal

Enterprises in which KMP have significant influence
Maverick Solutions Inc
Maverick Solution & Consultancy Pyt Ltd

Loan Outstanding

Key managerial person & their Close members
Mr. Anuj Chahal

Enterprises in which KMP have significant influence
Maverick Solution & Consultancy Pyt Lid

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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2.88 6.21
1.49 -
1.17 0.80
5.51 9.92
8.97 328
0.72 0.20
9.69 349
— —
254.69 244.75
7.70 <
206.64 -
117.02 -
586.05 244.75
72540 -
- 17.36
72540 17.36
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Solutions Limited known us iek S i Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statcments for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al ooty are tn Indion & lakh excepr shaye data and ay stared)

39,1 First-time adoption of Ind-AS
These finaocis! statements. for the year ended 31 March 2025, are the fiest financial szstements of the Company which hias been prepaned In accordance with lid AS for penods up 1o and inciuding the year ended 31 March 2024,
the Conany prepared ity Mnancint in i with ing stundianids notificd urder section 133 of the Compunics. Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Congranes (Accounts) Rules, 2012 (indizn
GAAP or previois GAAP;

Aceordingly, the Company has prepared finzicial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2025, topether with the comparative period daca as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, 3¢
described in (e summary of material secounting policies. In prepanng these financial tatements, the Company”s opening balance sheet was prepared as ot September 04, 2023, the Company’s date of iraiwinion 10 Ind AS. This
nute explain e prncpul adjustments mide by the Company in retating s Indian GAAP Gnancial statements, mcluding the Balance shodt us @) September 04, 2023 undd the financial stsiemenss o al end or the yeur ended 31

Narch 2024,
As at March 31,2024
Particulars
Nates Previous GAAY Reclassifications | Remeasurement Rectification of errors Ind AS
Assets
Non-current assely
Property, plant and equipment A2 4744 0,00 - 474
Financial pssets

« Other Mnancial assets A2 - 19746 - - 19746
Defemred tax assuts (net) A3AS A 10.49) 63898 . - 63849
Total non-current assets 4744 196.97 638.98 - R83.39
Current ussets
Invemories AT 726.3% 000 3.089.16 : 341554
Financial pssets .

- “Trade receivables fas 7oy 215071 (001 (6.63728) 5 1342

= Cashwnad Cshy cquivalents A2 63128 (274.25) - - 51m

- Othet bank balances A - 106,65 - 106.65

= Loans A2 1.665.05 (LI543N = . 510,68

= Other Minanciul usscts - 3995 (3.23) - 672
(nher current assets 396.72 1,084.55 Loiz4r - 249373
Current-tax assets (net) - = . : .
Votal current assets 10.570.12 (197.48) (2,538.88) - 783377
Total asscts 10.617.56 {0.51) {1.899.59) - 871716
Equity and liabilitics
Equity
Equity share capital 47571 . . 475.73
Orher equity 39.08 3.980.61 0.00 (1.899.K9) s 208072
Total equity 4.456.34 0.00 (1,599.89) = 2.556.45
Liabilitics
Non-current Habilitics
Floanwial Labilies

- Borrowings. - . -

- Others - - - -
Provisions . - - - -
Deferred tax labilitics (act) 049 (0.49) - - .
Tatal non-currcat Tinbilities 049 0.49) - . -
Current liabilities
Firancial liabslities

- Borrowings 1.434.96 (650.00) . TH496

< Trile paysblos -

« total vulstanding dues of micro and small eoterprses: s 354 REHE] - - 4§
< total outstanding dues of creditars other than micro and small enterprises 269653 47.12) - - 264941

= Other financial liabilitics 15825 - - 158.25
Onher current bahilities 136401 0217 - - 1 866,18
Provisions 661.69 1661.69) . .
Curvent L abifities (1) = 660,19 - - o0l 19
Tatal current liabilitics 6.160.73 0.02) - - 6,160.71
Total equity and fiabilities 10,617.56 (0.50) (1.899.89) - 8.717.06_

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTL. For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD
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Particulars

Notes Previous GAAP of errors Ind AS

Assets
Non-current assety
Propecty. plan: and equipment
Finincial assets - - - -
= Other linamcial asscts - - - .

Total non-current assots - - - . -
Current assets
Insentonies - - B =3 .
Financin) assets

= Trde recenvables - - - . .

= Cash aod s cguivalunts . . & =

= Other bank balances . = c

Loans -

« Other Minanciil assets A2 - 1.00 - - 100
Other cumrent assets A2 100 (Lo B - .
Current-tax assets (netl . . - =
Total current assefs 1.00 - - - 100
Total asscts 1.00 - - - 100

— —
Equity and liabilities
kquity
Fquy share capita) 100 - - - 100
Onber equity - - - -

Total equity 100 - - g 1.00
Liabilitics
Nen-current Habitities
Finuncial habilies
« Horrow ings - - - - s

« Others - . - -
Provisions - - . - &
Deferred tax linbilities (net) - - - - &
Total non-current liabilities - - - - -
Current linbilities
Firgncial labebites

Borrowings

= ‘Trle payables - - - - -

~ ot vulstanding dues of micro and sorall enterprses. sml - - - - =
rotal outstaading dues of creditors other than micro and saml! enterprises - E .

- Other financial Tiabilities
Other curvent lasbilites - - - s
Provisions - . - = .
Current tax labilities (net) -

“Total current labilities - - - - -
Tatal cquity and labititics IJ_O - - . |,!1_

(Ihis spaee has been left blamk intenticnally)
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VMaverlck Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known s Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Statement of Profit and 1.0ss for the year ended March 31, 2028
(41 amonmits are in Indian 2 lakh except share deta and as yidod)

39.02 Fffect of Tnd AS Adoption on Total Comprehensive Income

Vear ended 31 March 2024
Particulars — I Taviows GAAPY I | Rectification of 1AS
Frrors

Income
Revene from operations A3 7047.04 (3.02481) 142223
Other income 2268 - - - 2268
Total ucome 7.069.72 - (5624.81) - 143491
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed A2 452209 (7480 - - 474730
Purchases of stock-in-irade A2 - 78.66 - - 7866
Changes in mventorics of finished goods, work-in-progecss and stock-in-tde A3 (726.3%) - (2089, 16) [RRIEET )
Lmployee benefits expense 11330 - . - 11330
Finance costs 1475 - - - 1475
Depreciation and amortisation expense Al 239 - - 239
Other expenses AL A2 AL 178.16 1382) 323 - 17757
Total expenses 440433 = (3,U85.93) - 131843
Total expenses
Profit before tax 2,665.39 - (2,538.88) - 126,49
‘Tax expense
a) Current (ax 670,44 - - 67044
b) Income tax relating Lo prior perods - S -
b) Defeaed tax (net) AS 049 - (h38.9%) . (h3% 49)
“Totul tax expense 670,93 - (638.9%) > 31.95
Profit for the year 199445 - (1,899.89) - 94.54
Profit after tux from discontinued sperations
Profit after tax from discontinued operations - =
Profit for the year 199445 - (1.899.89) - 94.54
Other comprehensive income (OCT')
Trems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurements of nel delined benefit labihity tasset) - - -

« Income tx relating to itens that will not be reclassified to profit o loss - -
Total other comprehensive income for the year 1,994.45 = (1.899.9) = 94.54

Net cash flows from operating sctivitics (2.215.7%) 117642 (2039.33)
et cash flows used in investing activitics (49.83) (78492 (834,76)
Net cash flows (rom (mancing achivites 3.896 86 (665.74) 323112
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 63128 (274.25) 357.03
Cash and cash cquivalents ot the September 04.2023 - . .
Cash and cash eguivalents at the March 31, 2024 63128 (274.25) 357.03

(This space has been lefi blank bientiomally)
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the financial statements
(Al amount in 2 lakh. unless otherwise stated)

39.04 The reconciliation of net profit or loss reported in accordance with Indian GAAP to fotal comprehensive income in accordance with Ind AS

is given below:
Year ended 31 March
Deseription 2024
Net Profit for the year as per previous GAAP (Indian GAAP) 1.994.43
Ind AS adjustments:
Adjustment made for Sale Reversal as per Ind AS 115 (2.535.65)
Adjustment made for Ind AS 12 defered Tax - 63898
Adjustment made for ECL on EMD provision made as per Ind
AS 109 - (323)
Net profit for the year as per Ind AS 94.54
Total comprehensive profit/loss for the year 94,54
39.05 The reconciliation of cquity reported in accordance with Indian GAAP to cquity in accordance with Ind AS is given below:
Asat Asat
Deskrigtien March 31, 2024 September 4, 2023
Shareholder’s equity for the year as per previous IGAAP 3,980.61 1.00
Ind AS adjustments:
Adjusument made for Sale Reversal as per Ind AS 115 (2,535.65) -
Adjustment made for Ind AS 12 defered Tax 638.9% -
Adjustment made for ECL on FMD provision made as per Ind
AS 109 (3.23)
Sharcholder’s equity as per Ind AS 2.080.72 1.00
39.06 Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind AS
Ind AS - 101 allows first-time adopters certain P and certain optional P from the pective application of certain requi
under Ind AS. The group has applied the following optional ptions and dotory pti

39.07 Optional Exemptions on first-time adoption of Ind AS

a) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment
On transition (o IND AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value ol all its propenty, plant and equip as at September 04,
2023 measured as per the previous GAAP and use the carrying value as the d d cost of property, plant and equip and Intangible Assets.

39.08 Mandatory Exceptions on first-time adoption of Ind AS

a) Estimates
On assessment of the estimates made under the previous GAAP financial statements, the group has concluded thot there is no ncces*ity to revise the
estimates under Ind AS; ax there is no objective evidence of on error in those esti However, esti that were required under Ind AS but not

reqmned under previous GAAP are made by the group (or the relevant repomng dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date, Key eslimates
d in preparation of’ that were not required under the previous GAAP are listed below:

- Determination of the di d Value for Financial instruments carried are amortised cost
Impairment of Financial Assets based on the expected Credit loss model.

b) De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities
Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the
date of transition 1o Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a lirst-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively
from a date of entily's choice provided that the information needed to applv Ind AS 109 ol ial assets and financial liabilities d gnized as a
result of past transactions was obtained at the time ol initially ac g lor those

¢) Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as at the date of transition.

Further, the standard pcrmits of financial assﬂs dat ized cost based on facts and circumstances existing at the date of
ition if ve application is impracticable. A gely, the Group has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and
circumstances lhnl exist on dle date of transition. N of fi inl assets d at smortized cost has been done retrospectively except

where the some is impracticoble.
There are no items of financiol asset and liabilities which are required 10 be de recognised as per Ind AS 109.

d) R ement of post-empl benefit obligati
Under Ind AS, Remeasurement i.e. actuarial gains und losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on
the net defined benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive income instead of profit and loss. Under the previous GAAP, this

remeasurement was forming part of the profit and loss for the year.

¢

Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in o period should be included in profit and loss for the period, unless a standard requires
or permits otherwise. ltems of income and exp that are not recognised in profitand loss but in other comprehensive income under "Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income)” includ of defined benefit plans and their corresponding income tax
effects. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP,

F AAVERICK o
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39.09  Explanatory notes for Ind AS adjustments

Al

A2

Ad

AS

Ab

"OF \*In

Rectification of errors
The company has written ofI error that do not meet the recognition criteria under Ind AS. The carrying amount of such expenses has been
djusted against retained camings on the date of iti

Regrouping / reclassification
Appropriate adjustments have been made in the ¢ lidated fi il h ired. by a reclassification of the corresponding
items of income, expenses, assets, labilities and cash flows in order to bring them in line with |h¢ Ind AS presentation requirements.

Reversal of revenue and purchase

Under the previons GAAP, revenue was recognised upon the transfer of rights and obligations to the . In aceord: with Ind AS 115,
revenue is recognised only when the related performance obligations are satisfied. Since certain performance obligations remained unsatisfied
as ol the reporting date, the previously recognised has been reversed to align with the requirements of Ind AS 115

Provision of expected credit loss on financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109 Fi ful 1 the group has gnized an Expected Credit Loss (ECL) provision on financial assets
dat ized cosl, including trade reccivables, for the first time. The ECL provision has been d d using the simplified

approach [or trade rem\nblu and d:e general approach for other financial assets. The adjustment related to the creation of this pmvmon has

been recognized in gs as of the date of transition, as required under Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting

Deferred Tax Adjustments

Under Previous GAAP, deferred taxes were recognized for the tax effect of timing differences between accounting profit and taxable profit for
the year using the income statement approach. Under Ind AS, deferred taxes are recognized using the balance sheet for future tax consequences
of temporary differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilities and their respective tax buses, The above difference, together with

the consequential tox impact of the other Ind AS itional adj lead to temporary differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognizec
in correlation 1o the underlying jon either in retained eamings or through statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive income.
Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS. all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit and loss for the period, unless a standard
requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense lhut are nm m:ognm:d in profit and loss but in other comprehensive income under
“Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprel i of defined benefit plans and their

corresponding income tax effects. The concept of other comprehensive income dld not exist under previous GAAP

AVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amownts are in Indian ¢ lakh except share data and as stated)

40 The analytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2025 and year ended March 31, 2024, as applicable, are as below:

Ratio Numcrator Denominator For the ycar ended For the year ended | Change Remarks*
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current ratio current assels current liabilities 2.82 1.27]  121.39%
" . g Total debt " & il

Debt-cquity ratio [Tncluding lease liabilities] Total cquity 0.24 0.31 22.67%

Earnings available for debt service

5 g Debt service
4 .

Debt service coverage ratio [Pm“P“"?SS) o ‘.‘“ **KopgclSivoard (Interest and lease payments+ short 3.38 0.11]  2936.40%!

amortisation+Impairment Sak

5 term lcasc liabilitics)
-+finance cost+ loss on sale of in t
properties]
Average shareholder’s equity
. 3 [(opening :
J, o )0,
Return on cquity Net profit after tax ehaseholder's equily + 0.78 0.07) 955.49%|
closing shareholder's equity) /2]

Inventory Turnover ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory 2.29 0.53 332.30%!
:::c VGO vener Revenue From Operations Average trade receivables 247 5.54 -55.48%
Trade payables turnover ratio [Net Credit Purchases Average Trade Payables 1.51 3.53 -57.06%
Net capital turnover ratio Revenue From Operations Workingrw] 233 1.70 36.85%
Net profit ratio Net profit after taxes Revenue From Operation 0.35 0.07] 427.79%%
Return on capital employed  [Earmings before interest and laxes ;l;::ﬁ::l:snd worth-Total lease 0.53 0.04] 1164.32%
Return on invesiment Gain on investment Time-weighted average investments NA NA

*Explanation for ratios where the variance is beyond 25% compared (o previous year:

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD. Far
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Maverick Simulation Solutions Limited (formerly known as Maverick Simulation Solutions Private Limited}
Statement of Profit and Loss for the your ended March 31, 2025
(Al amiounes ore in Indian ¥ lakh exeept share doto and as stared)

41 Business combinution of cotity under common contrul
B Dunng the previous year, the company und k & business comls fek Sol Ine. clfective from 15th December 2023, Both the entities were i common contro! oMy, Anuj Chahal (propricior
then, director & sharcholder now). A ingly, the ion qualifies ss Common (ulml Business Cosmbinationunder Appendis C of Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations,
i) Ihe company has applicd the Povling of hn-nm method to account for business cotnbi in i with Appendix € of Ind AS 103, Under this method:
2) The assets & liabilities of the transferor company wre recorded at their existingurrying amounts as per the ﬁnmxnl sulemuﬂs of the transferor,
B) No adjustments have been made (o reflecifair values. of 10 recognize any nes assets or habihitios,
€) No goodwill has been recognized as 4 result of the combination
i) The purchase consideration for the combination witsRs, 3,92,75,000 (three croees ninety-two lakhs fivi ds) which was di d by way of issue of equity shares to Mr. Anuj Chahal.
iv) Summary of asscts & Labilitics acquired from Maverick Solutions Inc. as al 15th December. 2023:
Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Total assets acquired - 1,689.03 -
Total liabilitses sssumed - 1.296.28
Net assets taken over - 392.75
Consideration (by way of issuc of cquity shurcs) - 39275
V) Interms of the ngreement. followimg asscts and overdrall facilities are tsken in the books of the company and the resultant benelits acorue o the company solely although the same has not yet boen transclorred m the
Company's name
As ut As ut
Rertiswans March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Assets
Margim Moncy meludimg FDs 289,54 21327
Total 289.54 21327
Liabifitics
Short Term Borrowing - Overdraft kagilities 35200 39497
Total 352.10 394.97
42 Scgment Information
Business scoment
Operating segments are thase components of the business whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Miaker in the Company to make decisions for performunce and
resonree allocation.
Ihe Company operates in a single reportable segment i sule of all kinds of si and i ion for medical education and health {ucation activities, dingly, there is no reportable segment to be
disclosed as required by Ind AS — 108 “Segment Reporting™
G hical Segment
As ut Asaut Asut
Particulurs Muarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 cmber (4, 2023
Revenue
~Within indiz 13.627.34 142223
<Outside India 347 -
13,630.81 142223
s
Assets
~Within indis 16,344.76 $T71706 Lo
~Outside India - - .
16,344.76 8_.7!7.16 100
43 I inf i ired by 111 to the € Act, 2013
1) The Company hna tlvmphed with (he mpnremcm with respect 1o number of layers as prescribed under section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companics (Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017
1) The Company has not lmd:d m m\wcd m Lrypm currency o virtual currency duning the year.
i) There is no income dor d d as i during the year in tax undler the | s Act, 1961 (such as search or survey), that has not been recorded in the books of account.
v} The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entitics. including foreign entities (1 iaries’) with the und ding that the 1 dhary shall:
. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other peesons or entities identified in wiy manner by or on behalf of the company (‘Ultinute Heneficiaries') or
b. provide any guarantee, security o the like to or on bebalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
V) The Company has not received any (und from any persons or ontitics, including (orcign entitics (Funding Party) with the undersianding (whether recorded i writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
a directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Panty ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or
b. provide any gusrantee, security or the like 1o or on behalf of the Ultimate Heneficiaries,
Vi) The Company his nol eniered into any transsctions with struck off companies.
vii) The Company do not have uny charges or satisfaction which is yet to be regis with Registrar of C ies (ROC) beyond the statutory year.

viii)  Ihe Company has nat been declared wilful defaulter during any of the reporting year,
i) No proccedings have been mitiated or are pending agamst the Company lor holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45 of 1988 and (he rules made thereunder.

x)
xi)

I ke title of the immovable property l ulbet |lnm properties where the Compm) i$ the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lesses) are held in the name of Company
Previous year figures huve regs d wherever idered necessary 1o confirm 1o the current year's clussification

aii) The figures have been rounded ol‘l 10 the nearest lakhs of ruposs up to two decimal places.

As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For N Suluja & Associntes Maverick Simulation Solutivas Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN:U4T721DL2023PLCA19501

— For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LTD.

Neha Saluja
Mombership No: 095541
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Place of Signature. Neyf Delhi
Dated: 27.10.2025

Anuj Chahal
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M AV E R I c K CIN-U47721DL2023PLC415501

SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly Maverick Simulation Selutions Private Limited)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 2"° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (“AGM”) OF MAVERICK SIMULATION
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)
“COMPANY” WILL HELD ON SATURDAY, 22"°DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2025 AT 09:00 A.M. (1.S.T) AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT P.NO-1 TF SECTOR-12-B, DWARKA, SEC-6, SOUTH WEST
DELHI, 110075, INDIA

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS(S):

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2025, THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS
THEREON

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March,
2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon as laid before this meeting be and are
hereby considered and adopted”

2. TO APPOINT MR. ANUJ CHAHAL (DIN: 02854063) AND MS. KANIKA CHAHAL (DIN: 08356005), WHO RETIRE
BY ROTATION AT THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND, BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFER THEMSELVES FOR RE-
APPOINTMENT.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, if any, Mr. Anuj Chahal (DIN: 02854063) and Ms. Kanika Chahal (DIN: 08356005), Directors of the
Company, who retire by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, have offered themselves
for re-appointment, be and are hereby re-appointed as Directors of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

3. TO APPOINT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS STARTING FROM 1ST
APRIL 2025 TO 31ST MARCH 2030.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s N. Saluja & Associates, Chartered

O bDwarka. New Delhi - 110078 & www.mavericksimulation.com & info@mavericksimulation.com




M AV E R I c K CIN-U47721DL2023PLC415501

SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Formerly Maverick Simulation Selutions Private Limited)

Accountant, having Membership Number as 524316, and office at K-133, 1% Floor, Outer Ring Road, Vikaspuri,
New Delhi- 110018 be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the company to hold the office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held in the year 2030, subject at such remuneration plus GST, out-of-pocket, traveling and living expenses,
etc., as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditor;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the company be and are hereby jointly or severally authorized to
do all such acts, things, and deeds, and to file all the e-forms, forms or documents to the Registrar of
Companies”.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4., APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION OF BORROWING LIMITS

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members of the company be hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors to borrow money in excess of the aggregate of the paid up share capital,
securities premium and free reserves of the Company, provided that the total money to be borrowed, together
with the money already borrowed by the company and outstanding at any point of time, apart from temporary
loans obtained/ to be obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business, shall not be in
excess of Rs. 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only);

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to approval of Board of Directors from time to time, any Director of the
company be and is hereby authorized to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory
or otherwise, in relation to the above and to all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to sign and
to execute deeds, applications, documents and file returns with Registrar of Companies, that may be required,
on behalf of the Company and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,
proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution."

5. APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION OF LOAN AND INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with The
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re- enactment thereof for the

Y Dwarka, New Delhi- 110078
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time being in force), if any, the approval of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to the
Board of Directors to:

a) give any loan to any person(s) or other body corporate(s);

b) give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any person(s) or other body
corporate(s); and

c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of any other body corporate from time
to time in one or more tranches as the Board of Directors as in their absolute discretion deem beneficial
and in the interest of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs. 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two
Hundred Crores only) outstanding at any time, notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans
given or to be given and guarantees and security provided are in excess of the limits prescribed under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to approval of Board of Directors from time to time, any Director of the
company be and is hereby authorized to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory
or otherwise, in relation to the above and to all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to sign and
to execute deeds, applications, documents and file returns with Registrar of Companies, that may be required,
on behalf of the Company and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,
proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution."

6. TO INCREASE AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as Special
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, 61 and 64 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof) and the rules framed
there under, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to increase the Authorized
Share Capital of the Company from existing Rs. 6,00,00,000/- divided into 55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each and 5,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 10,00,00,000/- divided into75,00,000 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each and 25,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Memorandum of Association of the Company be altered in the following
manner i.e. existing Clause 5(iii) of the Memorandum of Association be deleted and the same be substituted
with the following new clause as Clause 5(iii).

5(iii) The share capital of the Company isI 10,00,00,000 rupees, divided into
75,00,000 Equity Share Shares of 10 Rupees each and
25,00,000 Preference Share Shares of 10 Rupees each

@ Plot No.1, 3rd Floor, Sector 12B s ,91-9205139008
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps, and actions and to file required forms with the
Registrar of Companies and give such directions as may be in its absolute discretion deemed necessary and to
settle any question that may arise in this regard, without being required to seek any further consent or approval
of the shareholders or otherwise and that the shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval
thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)

A
M&\k‘.\pﬂ/
Anuj Chahal
Director
DIN: 02854063
Add: — 2402 |IT Engineers Apartment

Plot No 12 Sector 10 Dwarka Delhi
India 110075

Date: 31.10.2025
Place: Delhi
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DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECRETARIAL STANDARDS- 2

Item No 02.

Mr. Anuj Chahal (DIN: 02854063) and Ms. Kanika Chahal (DIN: 08356005), Directors of the Company, are
liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for

re-appointment.

FOR RE- APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR

BREIF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE 2" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD-2 ON

GENERAL MEETINGS

Name of the Director

Mr. Anuj Chahal

Ms. Kanika Chahal

DIN 02854063 08356005
Date of Birth 03/09/1978 24/06/1980
Date of first 04/09/2023 04/09/2023
Appointment

Experience/Expertise in
Specific Functional Areas

Mr. Anuj Chahal has rich and
extensive experience of more
than 10 years. He is an Engineer
by education. He has an in-
depth knowledge and strong
understanding  of  various
intricacies of simulators and
instrumentations for medical
education and  healthcare
education. It is through his
exceptional leadership skills and
outstanding commitment
towards the company that
Maverick is able to achieve the
position it is holding at present.
His efforts have led to the
diversification of the business of
the Company.

Ms. Kanika Chahal brings with
him extensive industry
experience of over a decade. He
holds a strong academic and
professional background in
management and operations.
Over the years, he has
developed deep expertise in
business development, project
execution, and strategic
planning. With his keen insight
and practical approach, Ms.
Kanika Chahal has contributed

significantly towards
strengthening the Company’s
operational  efficiency and

expanding its market presence.
His dedication and commitment
continue to play a vital role in
driving the sustainable growth
of the Company.

Qualification(s)

Engineer

Electronic Engineer

@ Plot No.1, 3rd Floor, Sector 12B

¥ Dwarka, New Delhi- 110078

4 +91-9205139008

& www.mavericksimulation.com 5 info@mavericksimulation.com




CIN-U47721DL2023PLC415501

W MAVERICK

SIMULATION SOLUTIONS
MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly Maverick Simulation Selutions Private Limited)

Directorship in other
Companies

As on date Mr. Anuyj
Chahal is not a director
in any other company

As on date Ms. Kanika
Chahal is not a director
in any other company

Chairmanship/Membership
of Committees (across all
public Cos.)

N.A.

N.A.

Shareholding in the
Company

37,41,459

4,250

Relationship with other
Directors and KMPs of the
Company

Ms. Kanika Chahal
(Wife of Mr. Anuj
Chahal)

Mr. Anuj Chahal
(Husband of Ms.
Kanika Chahal)

No. of Board Meeting held/
Attended

Held- 15
Attended- 15

Held- 15
Attended- 15

Last Remuneration drawn (per
annum)

Rs. 60,00,000

Rs. 36,00,000

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)

e

Anuj Chahal
Director
DIN: 02854063

Add: — 2402 lIT Engineers Apartment

Plot No 12 Sector 10 Dwarka Delhi

India 110075

Date: 31.10.2025
Place: Delhi
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Notes:

1) The Notice is issued pursuant to the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the articles
of association of the Company.

In line with the circulars of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs the Notice of AGM is being sent through
electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company as on Friday
24 October, 2025.

2) Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto as
Annexure A. The explanatory statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the special business is annexed hereto and forms an integral part of the notice.

3) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETINGS, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
VOTE IN HIS STEAD AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 50 AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING
RIGHTS. HOWEVER, A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON
SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER SHAREHOLDER. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO
BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, DULY COMPLETED
AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETINGMEMBERS.
DESIROUS OF APPOINTING PROXIES ARE REQUESTED TO DELIVER DULY COMPLETED PROXY FORMS (IN
THE FORM ATTACHED AS ANNEXURE B TO THIS NOTICE).

4) The documents relating to matters set outin the Notice shall be open for inspection at the registered office
of the Company during normal business hours (9 AM to 6 PM) on all working days.

5) Brief profile and other additional information pursuant to Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-
2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the Directors seeking re-
appointment at the AGM, is provided in the Notice.

6) Entry to the place of meeting will be regulated by an Attendance Slip which is annexed hereto as Annexure
€. Members / Proxies attending the meeting are kindly requested to complete the enclosed attendance
slip and affix their signature at the place provided thereon and hand it over at the entrance.

7) Members are requested to notify any change in their address/ mandate/ other details immediately to the
Company at its registered office.

8) Route map and landmark details are attached separately as Annexure D.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

#ﬂherl Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)
.
\M&-\k Aot

Anuj Chah\al Date: 31.10.2025
Director Place: Delhi

DIN: 02854063

Add: — 2402 IIT Engineers Apartment Plot No 12

Sector 10 Dwarka Delhi India 110075
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ANNEXURE -A

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FORMING PART
OF NOTICE CONVENING THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The following Explanatory Statment pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 sets out all material
facts relating to the business mentioned in all Special business in the accompanying Notice of the Annual
General Meeting.

Item No. 04

Keeping in view the company's long term strategic and business objectives, the company is in need of additional
funds. For this purpose, the company may, from time to time, raise finance from various Banks and/or Financial
Institutions and/ or any other lending institutions and/or Bodies Corporate and/or such other persons/
individuals as may be considered fit, which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart
from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in ordinary course of business) may exceed the
aggregate of the paid-up capital, free reserves and securities premium of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow more than the
aggregate amount of the paid-up share capital, free reserves, and securities premium of the Company except
with the consent of the members of the Company obtained through Special Resolution in a General Meeting.

In view of the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 27" Day of October,
2025 subject to approval of shareholders of the Company, accorded its approval to borrow moneys in excess
of the aggregate of the paid up share capital, securities premium and free reserves of the Company, provided
that the total money to be borrowed, together with the money already borrowed by the company and
outstanding at any point of time, apart from temporary loans obtained/ to be obtained from the Company's
Bankers in the ordinary course of business, shall not be in excess of Rs. 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred
crores only) over and above the aggregate of the paid-up share capital, securities premium and free reserves
of the Company.

In view of the aforesaid, it is proposed to take approval under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,
by way of special resolution, up to a limit of Rs. 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred crores only) over and

above the aggregate of the paid-up share capital, securities premium and free reserves of the Company.

The Board commends approval of the resolution set out in Item no. 03 of the accompanying Notice as Special
Resolution.

None of the Directors are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.
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Item No .05

In order to achieve strategic and business objectives of the Company, the Company needs to enter into various
MOU's/Agreement which will require investment to be made by the company

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), the Company can give loan or give any guarantee
or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person and acquire securities of
any other

body corporate, in excess of 60% of its paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or
100% of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more, only with approval of members
by Special Resolution passed at the General Meeting.

In view of the aforesaid, the Board at its meeting held on 27" Day of October, 2025 accorded its approval,
subject to approval of shareholders of the Company, to:

(a) give any loan to any person(s) or other body corporate(s);

(b) give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any person(s) or other body
corporate(s); and

(c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of any other body corporate

from time to time in one or more tranches as the Board of Directors as in their absolute discretion deem
beneficial and in the interest of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs. 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two
Hundred crores only) outstanding at any time, notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given
or to be given and guarantees and security provided are in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

The Board commends approval of the resolution set out in Item no. 04 of the accompanying Notice as Special
Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Item No. 06

The company is required to induct/infuse more funds by way of capital for the expansion in the business of the
company and hence it is proposed to increase the authorized and paid-up capital of the company from the
existing Rs. 6,00,00,000/- divided into 55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 5,00,000 Preference Shares
of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 10,00,00,000/- divided into 75,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 25,00,000
Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each.
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The proposed resolution is recommended for consideration of and approval by the members of the Company
as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/ their relatives are in any way concerned
or interested financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 1 of the Notice.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)

i

Anuj Chahal

Director

DIN: 02854063

Add: — 2402 IIT Engineers Apartment
Plot No 12 Sector 10 Dwarka Delhi
India 110075

Date: 31.10.2025
Place: Delhi
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Annexure- B

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN: U47721DL2023PLC419501
MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
P.no-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sec-6, South West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110075
Name of the member (s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client Id :
DPID:

1/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint

1. Name sunanas
Address:
E-mail Id:

, or failing him Affix

Revenue

2. Name: .....occeeeecrennnenns Stamp

Address:
E-mail Id:

,or failing him
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 2"¢ Annual General Meeting of members
of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 22" Day of November, 2025 at the registered office of the Company at P.no-1 TF
Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sec-6, South West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110075 at 09:00 A.M and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business:
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31+
March, 2025.
To appoint Mr. Anuj Chahal (DIN: 02854063) and Ms. Kanika Chahal (DIN: 08356005) who retire by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
To appoint of statutory auditor of the company for a period of 5 years starting from 1st April 2025 to 31st March
2030.

Special Business:
1. Approval for authorization of Borrowing Limits.
2. Approval for Authorization of loan and investment by the company.
3. Toincrease authorized share capital of the Company

Signed this...... day of......... 2025
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting
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ANNEXURE- C

ATTENDANCE SLIP

2" Annual General Meeting to be held on Saturday, 22" November, 2025 at 09.00 A.M

(Shareholder’s Name in BLOCK Letters
Address

Regd. Folio No./Client ID

DP ID No.

No. of Shares held

I certify that | am a registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholders of the Company.
(Member’s / proxy’s name and address in Block Letters to be furnished below)

I/We hereby record my /our attendance at the 2" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Saturday, 22nd November, 2025 at the registered office of the Company At P.no-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka Sec-
6, South West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110075 at 09:00 A.M (I.S.T).

Signature of the Member / Proxy ___

Notes:

1. A Member/Proxy/ Authorized representative attending the meeting must fill in and sign this Attendance
Slip and hand it over at the entrance.

2.  Member intending to appoint a proxy, should complete the Proxy Form given below and deposit it at the
Company’s Registered Office before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ANNEXURE -D

Address of the registered office of the Company:

MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as MAVERICK SIMULATION SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Registered Office: P. No-1 TF Sector-12-B, Dwarka, Dwarka Sec-6,
South West Delhi, Delhi, Delhi, India, 110075

Route map:
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